River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*

Tuesday, May 23, 2017, 8:00 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call

Visitors and Guests

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: April 18, 2017
Minutes of the Special Board Meeting: May 1, 2017

5. April 2017 Financial Reports

a. Warrants

L A

b. Revenue and Expense Reports
¢. Balance Sheets
6. Communications
a. Patron Suggestions
Director’s Report
President’s Report
Approve 2017-18 Strategic Plan Goals/Measures
10. New Business
a. Audit Contract and GFOA certification
b. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Facility Committee
e Air Handler Study report
ii. RF Collaborative Committee report
¢ Jascula Terman Resident Survey Proposal
iii. Finance Committee
iv. Policy Committee
* By-laws of the River Forest Public Library
11. Executive Session
12, Adjournment

* All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions about
upcoming issues are welcome to contact the President, Chair or a Committee member. Suggestions will be
noted, however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: April 18, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and
Zoebel

* Algo Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director) and Joanna Bertucci (RFPL Materials &
Business Services Manager)

Vigitors and Guests
¢ Elan Long, RFPL Trustee Elect

Trustee Emerita Resolution

President Smedinghoff announced that the April 18 Regular Board meeting would be the last
meeting attended by outgoing Library Trustee Claudette Zobel. President Smedinghoff and
other Trustees thanked Trustee Zobel for her dedicated service to the RFPL Board. Trustee
Smedinghoff read the following resolution:

Emerita Resolution
Approving the Appointment of Ms. Claudette Zobel,
Distinguished Emerita Trustee of the River Forest Public Library,
River Forest, Illinoig

WHEREAS, in special recognition of distinguished service to the River Forest Public Librery,
the Board of Trustees of the River Forest Public Library wishes to acknowledge Ms. Claudette
Zobel by appointing her Trustee Emerita of the River Forest Public Library.

WHEREAS, after having been duly elected in April 2011, Ms. Zobel served the library and the
Village of River Forest as a steadfast and committed library trustee and effective advocate for
the River Forest Public Library for six years; and

WHEREAS, Ma. Zobel served as Board President for two years, and oversaw the successful
implementation of the 2013-16 Strategic Plan for the River Forest Public Library; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Zobel led the successful effort to preserve and maintein adequate and
accessible parking for patrons of the River Forest Public Library; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Zobel managed the critical task of Director Succession and led the initiative to
hire a new Director for the River Forest Public Library;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of River Forest Public
Library that it approve appointment of Ms. Zobel as Trustee Emerita of River Forest Public
Library.

A
M
(e
=
Q)
q
=
4]
M
ﬂl
-
(=]
=
-
C
s
g%
2]




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board herein extends its deepest appreciation to Ms.
Zobel for her dedication and tireless service to the River Forest Public Library and to the people
of this village, state, and nation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be included in the permanent minutes of
this Board and that copies be given to Ms. Zobel, her husband Herb, other members of her
family, and to other appropriate Village of River Forest officials.

President Smedinghoff asked for a motion to approve the resolution appointing Trustee Zobel to
Trustee Emerita status. Trustee Crowell moved to approve the motion, Trustee Hill seconded,
and the motion passed unanimously.

Minutes
Regular Board Meeting: March 21, 2017
¢ Trustee Hill moved to accept the minutes of the March 21, 2017 Regular Board mesting.
Trustee Calabrese-Berry seconded the motion and a vote was taken.
o Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

March Treasurer’s Report

* March 2017 Warrant List: Trustee O’Connor moved to accept the March 2017 warrant list.
Trustee Bevan seconded. There was discussion of three iteme:

- Question regarding the expense for the donation to ILA in honor of Dee Brennan.
Director Quinn explained that the ILA is seeking donations in honor of Dee Brennan, who
was recently named an ILA luminary. Ms. Brennan is the current director of RAILS, a
River Forest resident, and was the RFPL’s Interim Director during the Director
trangition in 2007-08.

" Question regarding costs for the Soiree in the Stacks event, Director Quinn explained
that the RFPL Foundation donated $2,500 to underwrite the RFPL Winter Reading
programs, including the Soiree. The RFPL then paid for all Soiree related expenses
directly from its operating account.

" Question regarding the $82.88 expense for new iPad mini devices. Ms. Bertucci explained
that these were the costs of the cases for two iPad mini devicea.

= A roll call vote was taken.
* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel
* Revenue Report:

- Question regarding the reflection of the $2,500 RFPL Foundation on the monthly revenue
report. Ms. Bertucci explained that the donation income was reflected in the February
2016 revenue report in the “Gifts, Donations” budget line.



" Question regarding the overall expenses coming in at 78% to budget as of 3/31/17.
Director Quinn explained that expenses are under budget because the library has not and
will not spend the $50,000 budgeted in the Strategic Building Improvements budget line.
Trustee Bevan further explained, previously capital expenditures were being paid out of
the operating budget. Now that the capital improvement fund is well established, capital
expenses are paid from that account and no longer appear in the operating budget. The
unexpended $50,000 will be transferred into the capital improvement fund, together with
any additional excess funds, after the completion of the FY 16-17 audit,

* Expense Report: No questions.

* Balance Sheet:

- Question regarding the $2825.20 in Accounts Receivable listed on the 3/31/17 balance
sheet. Ms. Bertucci explained that this is for our final invoice for the RFPL Connections
program, which was received in April 2017 and will be reflected on the April income
report.

Communications

* There was one patron suggestion from March regarding the increase in the loan period
for DVDs, BluRays, and video games from one week to two weeks,

Director’s Report

Organization Structure/Training and Staff Development

¢ The Library will be closed on Friday 4/28 for an all staff In Service Day. The day will

include sexual harassment training (provided at no cost from our insurance company
Arthur J. Gallagher) and diversity training (presented by the IL Safe Schools Alliance).
The In-Service Day will also acknowledge the following staff anniversaries:

o Victoria Muraiti, 10 years

o Lisa Engoren, 10 years

o Dorothy Houlihan, 10 years

o Barbara Croom, § years
Staff will receive monetary recognition in the amount of $10 per anniversary year
distributed through payroll.

¢ Director Quinn will attend a 3-day Director's University program in Springfield, IL.
Facilities

* Complete Cleaning agreed to the changes to our cleaning contract as suggested by
Trustee Hill.

* Dan Ruzik of Chicago Project Management will be delivering the Air Handler Feasibility



Study report at the 5/3 Facilities Committee meeting. Preliminary reports show that the
RFPL would be able to reclaim about 260 square feet of usable space in the Children's
room, which would not create enough space to create a gingle use bathroom.

¢ There is a leak in the Northwest valley of the slate roof. Trinity roofing has prepared a
proposal to install a new ice/watershed in the valley to stop the leak.

Marketing and Public Relations
. ’i‘he BookPlate is currently in resident homes.

Governance and Administration

* The Trustee orientation packet is nearly complete.

¢ Director Quinn attended a LACONI program, Lessons from the 2016 Campaign Trail for
Libraries, presented by John Chrastka. Mr. Chrastka emphasized that in order for
libraries to make a case for funding staff and Trustees need to begin talking to and
engaging with people about the library.

Finance

¢ The Budget process is complete.

¢ The RFPL Per Capita Grant was approved by the IL State Library in the amount of
$8,674.39.

External Partnerships

¢ Director Quinn met with OPPL Director, David Seleb, to discuss plans for a Fall 2017
joint Trustee event, to also include the Board of the Forest Park Public Library.

Strategic Planning Process Update

o  RFPL Materials and Business Services Manager presented an update strategic planning
timeline.
* In April and May, RFPL managers will meet to review, discuss and draft strategic plan
measures through April 2018. The Board will be presented with revised measures at the
May 23+ Board meeting for approval.

® The RFPL has learned that Planning for Results remains the gold standard for strategic
planning. PLA hopes to deliver revised service responses in 2018,

e It is likely that PLA will offer its Dynamic Pianning Institute at the annual PLA
conference in March 2018. Ms, Bertucci will likely attend the 2018 conference.

¢ The RFPL will be able to start the formal planning proceas during the summer and fall of
2018, with the goal of implementing a new strategic plan on May 1, 2019. The 2018-2019
strategic initiatives budget line will include any costs for the planning process.



*  Trustees agreed to receive streamlined monthly board packets and a larger mid-year and
annual report packet to include YTD data, trend analysis, and departmental narratives.
New Business

* Committee Reports

* Collaborative Committee: Trustee Calabrese-Berry reported that the committee will
meet on 4/20 to review a proposal from a website designer.

* Finance Committee: Trustee Bevan delivered a report from the 4/10 Finance
Committee meeting.
-~ Committee members discussed the definition of repairs as capital expenses.

- Trustee Bevan shared concerns that repairs are being classified as capital
expenditures when they should come from the maintenance line in the operations
budget. Trustee Bevan feels that our financial statements should reflect the true
nature of the library’s capital and maintenance needs.

- Committee members had a discussion regarding a process for investing regerve
funds in time deposits to maximize the RFPL’s return on investment.

- It was determined that about $300,000 (3 months operations reserve) could be
moved into laddered CDs, which would result in good rate of return and give the
RFPL flexibility and access to the funds, if needed.

-~ Roughly $700,000 (1-6 monthe operations} would need to remain liquid, likely in g
Money Market account. Additionally, the $218,000 in the capital reserve account
would also need to remain liquid.

= The additional $279,000 (roughly) that is currently in the operations money
market account could likely be transferred into a time deposit as well.

= Director Quinn and Ms. Bertucci will draft a proposal to present to banks
(starting with local banks) to determine who can provide the best rates and meet
our needs. The committee agreed that moving our entire banking relationship
(currently with Forest Park National Bank) should be considered.

* Facility Committee: Trustee Calabrese-Berry delivered a report from the 4/12
Facilities Committee Meeting.

= The committee will review the Air Handler Study Proposal at the 5/3 meeting and
will report to the Board in May

- Committee members reviewed and discussed the space analysis document created by
Ms. Bertucci. The document asks for staff to anewer questions and provide feedback
on the various zones within the library. The RFPL management team will meet in
May review and compiete the analysis. The completed analysis will be presented to
the committee in June.



* Policy Committee

- Trustee Bevan presented the revised Section III Patrons: IT Circulation policy.
Trustees reviewed the policy and made a minor language change. Trustee Bevan
moved to approve the policy with changes from the committee. A roll call vote was
taken:

* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

= Trustee Bevan presented the revised Section III Patrons: XII. Gifts and Donations
policy. Trustees reviewed the policy. Trustee Bevan moved to approve the policy
from the committee. A roll call vote was taken:

* Ayea: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

- Trustee Bevan presented the revised Section II Operations: II. Reference Services
policy. Trustees reviewed the policy and made a minor language change. Trustee
Bevan moved to approve the policy from the committee. A roll call vote was taken:

* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

- Trustee Bevan presented the revised Section IT Operations: ITI. Programs policy.
Trustee Bevan moved to approve the policy from the committee, A roll call vote was
taken:

* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel
Executive Session

s At 8:45 pm, Trustee Crowell moved to close the Regular meeting and move into
Executive Session aa per 5 ILCS 120 Sec. 2(c) to discuss personnel, specifically the
Annual Library Director Review. Trustee Calabrese-Berry seconded and the motion
passed unanimously.

* At 9:45 pm, Trustee Crowell moved to close the executive session and resume the
Regular meeting. Trustee Smedinghoff seconded and the motion passed
unanimously.

During executive session, Trustees completed the Director's evaluation.
Adjournment

At 9:48 pm Trustee Crowell moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Bevan
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



Meeting Minutes: Special Board Meeting: May 1, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the Special Meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff, and
Zobel

* Also Present: None

Visitors and Guests
* None

Executive Session

* At 7:31 pm, Trustee Crowell moved to close the Special Meeting and move into
Executive Session as per 6 ILCS 120 Sec. 2(c) to discuse personnel, specifically the
Annual Library Director Review and her annual compensation. Trustee O’Connor
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

At 8:16 pm, Trustees reopened the Special Meeting. Trustee Calabrese-Berry moved, and
Trustee Hill seconded, the Director’s increase in compensation by 5% for the ensuing fiscal year
(6/1/17-4/30/18). After a discussion regarding budget constraints, the Trustees voted.

Ayes: Trustees Calabrese-Berry, Hill, O’Connor and Smedinghoff
Nays: Trustees Bevan, Crowell and Zobel

* At 8:18 pm Trustee Calabrese-Berry moved that the Special Meeting be adjourned. Trustee
O’Connor seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deborah Hill
Secretary

U1
o
g
2
-
s
1"
M
3
-
(=]
=
-
c
et
L
v

Ltoz 't Aepyy




| abeg

o9 456~ VL0L
ge' I8¢ lewaju - uoneLwoIny u@Eﬂ«:_ h———EOE 2102101 “L#050S

gzl L} Bupgoay yed 104 femejeg oonsem - 191V LLOZIGLY el
ee'lL- WIOL
682}~ sesuadq oSy JE4 WYALS L1/81/E TId UA(|3 uelD o) ebesyy L1021y

~"8ZLLL Bupoeys yred “1og ofes-Bi8A}() eRIpUY LLOZILIY Seevl
2Z'981- IVIOL
17961 S0jAIeg - SouUBUS|UENy SouBURUIEY J01BAGIT |udy 410zl ¥2ee0Z

~"82iLL Buppoayd yey “104 02 OLVATII NOSUIANY LLOZON 106¥1
SI¢L- VLIOL
SL'EL- sweiboud jerpadg Apues epeiey 2102811

82121 Bupoeyd yrey 1o uewssolp Awy  LLOZ/OZHY Lyl
8¥eL- VL0l
grel- S0ABG - SoUBUSIIEY SANEA Jsjem 10) abeubis yo nyg 210252 OgeHIS

“8zLL} Bupjoeys e “Jo4 960LL1 S80lAI0g UORJejeq uuely  ZLOZ/STIY 156¥)
00692~ Vi0L
00°0EY- 80AIeg - AoUBLSJUIRKY eouBUsUiel uoRE)S Y dung LLOZGM Y SIvib
00'8ee- SIS - BOUBUSUIBH 100p woos Bugesiu episino/BuipEng Jo apis Yyou - Buppol Uieig LI0ZO WY

8ZhLL Bupseys ey 04 O0IAIGG JBMES R Y ZLOZNOZIY oreFl
¥9°062- Wiol
v9°062Z- ssAnegiu| o16eiens SUIys- 1 d4 20022  818I8.EL

""8ZhL1 Bupdey ey "Joy U LINRIdWF  ZL0ZILZHY (W1 ]
000 VIOL

~8ZhL} Buppeys sped 104 {QIOA INRIdWIY  ZLOZIZZIY 0L6¥1

Wnoury pred wnoday owon oweN eeq wny
2102 Iudy
NHVYL3Q 1S LNVHIVM AHEom0
Aaeuqr olqnd 3sesod Jeary Nd $2:2



Z abug

€L ¥5)- TVLOL
€L V61 npy - ;\joog 004 Ynpy LLOZ/L MYy TOSYLOS
"QZLLL Bunjdeys yieg o4 £ELO9Z0D WOTAVL ? ¥IMVYE LHOTISLIY ceovl
6E'681- V101
8E'691- inpy - joog 4004 npy LL0Z/92y EBZE0Z
"gzZLLL Bupisoys ey oy 69206 T MOIAVL '3 NIMVS lUozioer 186¥1
090'8s2- V1oL
90'8le- Inpy - syoog syoog Ynpy LLOZ/LZy  08Ze0Z
“'8Z11) Bupjoays yued o4 69109 1 HOTAVL ¥ ¥IMvE L0262y ZL6¥L
€1'9ze- ™ILOL
€l'9ze- Unpy - syoog ud ynpy LLQZILLYy  TURIZE0T
gz} Bupjoays yueq uog 69409 1 HOTAVL ¥ ¥INVE LHOZIOZHY 8ré¥rl
SEEPL- ™LOL
8EElL- inpy - s)joog s$jooq ynpy LLOZISLYy  UGIZE0T
~8Z1L} Buppoeys xuey o "69408 7 HOIAVL B ¥ivE LOZISLIY [41:1 /%
Ly'09¢- IVLIOL
60°2LL- npy - sjoog £j00q ynpy L2102y  TT1IZE0Z
geeklL- HNpY - syoog joog Jnpy LIOZw
*gzZ121 Buppeyg xuey o4 89209 71 NOTAVL B MDvE LI0TION B06¥1
roLe- T™WLOL
as°18L- }npy - syjoog wud ynpy LIOZILY  "TEIZE0T
£€9'9/- Hnpy - syoog Mooq ynpy LLOZ/IWYr  TylZR0Z
[+4 o inpy - sjoog juud ynpy LI0ZIWY  UELEEDZ
“8Z}1) Bunjsoysn wey 104 69209 1 MOTAVL ® ¥IMVE LLOZIL Y 988¥L
juncwry pjed WN0IYY owe owmeN ageq unp
Z10Z |udy
1IVL3A LSIT LNVHIVM £hizormo
Areqr a)jqnd 3seso JaAry Nd 922



¢ abed

9z e WIOL
86°05- S{IUSANT Julid-UoN yupd uou ¢
0e'Eee- AN[ -syo0g syoog | Z10Z9F  980LID
“8Z1L1 Bupjseys yueq -Jog *uf‘ssauy euojsdes 21029 oL6¥lL
0099 WVIOL
0099~ sweiBoud NSV - uondseuuoy suonIsuuDy Jo} seweb preog Liozrezw
“g2bi} Bupjasy) wed oy Brequayainy ey ZL0Z/SZiY 856¥1
£EZiz- WIOL
00'56}- auklojersq [euoissajold uogens|bay) eauargiuo?) lenuiy vy Loz
e L)- sasuadg sy 8L/E e WVALS 1d uAlI3 usi) o) aBeeqy L10Zize
gZLLL Buppeys ed ‘104 Busqueyaupi \pag ZLOZIV gs8vi
8695 WIOL
LS ¥~ ANP* - sureiBaig ex%00q ezud ¢
Figia use | -swesboid s400q ozud uea| 0z ULeTE0T
~8zZiL} Bupioeyg sped Jo4 T8.879E T HOTAVL B UDIVE L10zezv €167
69°0¢- VIOL
SoZL- Anr - swesBoud sjooq ezud ¢
vo'gL- usa]-sweibosd syooq @2ud usa LI0USIHY  T8ITE0Z
8T L1 Buppays yey oq Z828¥9E T HOTIAVL B ¥IMVE 210215 1Y 48
99°619- TWIOL
99°'G19- uas]-sweiboug )jooq ezud ues| L1028y "9lEe0Z
“gZL21 Bupoeys yed oy Z8.819% T HOTAYL 3 ¥ive LL0zZoNY 606¥1
92°280'L- TVLIOL
(A AR - sweiboig 83000 82Ud [ Lloznmy  G2Ze0T
8G°zZy1- AN - swesBoid jooq 82 LI02WYy  UELZE0Z
v6'662- Anp - suniBoug syooq azud Buipeey Jowung 210228  ULLZE02
“"8ZhL} BunpoyD ey “log 288V T HOAVL 2 ¥MVAE LLOZILY 198¥%)
Mnolwy preq uno3ay owew oweN ageq wnN
L10Z |udy
TVL3A 1SIT7 AINVHIVYM Lheoma
Aseiqr 9jiqnd 159104 J0Ary ndezz



¥ obeg

000LL'Z TviolL
o00oLL'e- SNAISS - SDUBUSJUIBYY eoueg Bujuear) judy 210U £8ELOD
—8ZLLL Bupoays yuey 104 fuedwoy Bujuesin epeydwon LLOZIMY Zesyl
00°0¥e- TVLOL
00°0v2- JauWeju) - uopewoINy 1owiul Ajyuop 2102112y \0V8TLLL
“"8Z 141 Bunpeys uey 104 " BuiajoAsy uogesjunwuey 210Z/6Zv Si6¥L
00°0¥2- TVLOL
00°'0¥2- Jowequ| - uofEwIsINY L1 Arerugad jewa) 102N ¥6BSZILL
~8ZiL1 Bupjoeys ey o4 ~ BugAjoaey UORESUNWIWOY L10Z/ Y 1esrl
¥0°e0%- TVLOL
¥0'E05- Jewsqu) - vopewNy 18wy g suoydaje] Apuopy LI0Z/mer  "U0ZLLlB
~gZ1LL Bunpeys yred 104 j=e2Wo L10Z16Ziv ¥i6¥i
6¥'206- TvV1iOL
6205 Jewsgu| - uonEwwoINY 8w Apuopy L0z 0ZLLL8
82141 Bupeyg ey 104 JsEIU0D L10ZIiv 088¥1
S8'95- TV.LOL
S8'9c- ANf -sj00g wudr L10ZNy  'O9ELVN
*8Zhil BupjoeyD wed 104 ORIOM S.0UHD LIozZiLy 6esyl
le62L'2- TVLOL
1E6ZL'e PIED JPQID [BPUBLLI BN  ~ NPAID OLOZ YOJBIN - INONERI] LOIEIESUEI I} 1817 WwewLepa jo ebed 1se) seg
T8ZLLL Buppeyd sied Jod a9 910z yolew - Jnoyeesq uoHEdESUES J0j 3977 JuBLEM Jo efied 15E1 888 "uBuI G - BegjAeg pIeD LLozrom 20871
1rog- VIOL
lyog- AN[ -2j00g syoog LiogsTy  U9s0LID
~'8ZiL1 Buppseys ey oy “3u|'ssaud aucysden lioziazy 89671
Junoury pred noady owen swmy aeg wnn
210Z Indy
1IV.L3A LSIT INVINVM Lhieormo
Aseaq a1qnd )seiod Jeary Wd 52:2



§ afleg

66'6 S|USAN[ Juud-UoN seuebBoopip
1822 usel-sweibold sayddng weuboid |
86 /- SjlueAnp Julid-uoN saweboapi ¢
00'8- selddng eowo sdub uedpouey
16'605 seAjenqiy) oiBajeug SI3A0D) PUE SB{pury Ynpy
00'1¢- soapequu) oibejeng 98N UCIBY i0) t1abieyn
00°5z- JUSANT Juld-uoN WOl [+ 0} SN0 a1
6v'1e- saAlleniu oiBaens 98N uoned oy suefueyn
89°Z1- Hnpy - sjoog wud ynpy 2108y 8IS¥09
"gZh L) Bupjeys sued uog uozewypjueg Aeuop 39 Loz €6erl
08°c9e- TVIOL
08°'coz- Aiddng - ssueusiuiepy sueo afeqieny L10Z/0THr 08'€oz
“8ZhLi Buyseys ped 10 SHYD ‘SI{ueld  ZLOZIOZY 9%6¥1
oro- V101
oro- sesuadxg "osiy L192¥ uogaauod ysodeq
821} Buppaeyy yued soq4 jueg [EUCREN Mied )S8J04  2L0Z/SZIY wp
0006~ WIOL
0005~ abejsog Buplos sperqyoog LLozsey 2859
~8ZLL1 Bupioeyg yred 104 S0olMeg IRNZI 110Z/9Z 6S6¥1
oz el TWIOL
0zel- swesBold NSV - uogaauuon weitoxd suondeuuos) Jo} seiddng LozeLy
"8z} Bunpeys yed o4 Jeunys upg L10Z/02 6¥6¥l
00962'}- TViOL
00°862'L- uonKiuasqns - pejBwOoINY [femaual jenuue eseqejep suodey Jewnsuos L10Z/Bfy  “US00001
8211 Bupysays ey "Jog SOMAISS UOQRLWIOM OISH L1020 LIGFL
G6°90%- V101
56'00G- Kieigr - seyddng S8880 AY "sievoe! 3ooq ‘siencs suebew ‘sjoqe) MIN LI0ZI2Y 1959119
9T Bupyaey) Wed 104 ONI‘ODN3a LLoZieTiy 9.6¥|
unoury pieg WNoIY owep oueN ajeq wnN
L10Z ludy
1IVL3A 1S17 INVHNVM EHzom0
Aieiqr anqngd 3sedo Jeary Wd 522



g obeg

€1220°)- 101
£1°£20'1- ejdooy Ing eydoo |y LLOZREY  GISZZ0S6
“gZhLL Buppeys xped “Jog eidood  iLoziocHy £66¥1
ST WIOL
STZIZ'1- ejdoop LT yorey sinoxoeys edooy L10Z9/F  6LI16V8
82121 Bupjseyd yieq “soq eydooy L0z cierl
00°00L- TVLIOL
00°001- Aeiqr - seng diysiequiayy diysiequieyy L1008 FeSUOISIH JXd0) 210288
“gZgLL) Bupjoay wed oy RidO 0 KHayd0g [eaposiy Liozrsy 1Zorl
0S°Zer TVLOL
05°Zer Inpy - sy00g £)00q Ynpy 210Z00% SYIEYFE
gz} Bupjoeyg wed o4 ANVANOD NOSTIM "MH L0z Ziere
ze'vie')- VLO0L
£6'6S- U3 - Juud-uoN aweb oapiA US|
16°65¢~ sannenu) ojGeyeng $80IASD &jiyweded eipupy ¢
8roL- HNpY - ®oog jooq Jnpy
¥66¥L- soAneniu| oiBajens S6LI0SS82Y SjpuNy
669)- ¥npy - syoog ¥00q ynpy
8'oL- unpy - syooq }00q ynpy
G§ L1 ANp - sureiBoig Kddne weiBoid ¢
89'26t- ABojouyoay - juawdinbg $8l08s230Y pue Wajshs Buiwes euQ xogy
00'51- unpy - sioog 300q ynpy
9c°'99- use| - ud-von sweb oepia use)
666e- uesL- juud-uoy owes oepiA uee Liozeey v pdy
"8ZhL1 Bupiseyn wed 1o uozswypjueg Asuol 39 LI0ZISTIY L16¥)
MW'Zee- viol
96°Lir seanequu| abejeng woo Suneey Joj Jeydepy voa
A sajjddng a0 sadm preoqiay
0005~ Unpy - sweiBosd Jeuuwm Guipees Jejuim yeys 1oj preayisy
651 uee - yuud-uon sateboapia |
Junowy pjed wunogay oW eweN aeg wnN
2102 ludy
1VL3A LSI7 INVNVM Lveomo
Areiqry ajjqngd 380104 J0ARy W 22



1 eBeg

06°5e- HNnpy - exoog sijoog yunpy LL0Z/0Z/IE  £G086EZO
2598}~ AN[ -syoog sjoeg r LI0Z/OZ/E  ZI0B6EZY
8LEL- uea] - mjoog jooq vae LI0Z/0Z/E  1¥696ETY
96°01- uea) - syoog S00q us3| LI0ZI02/E  ZiPI6E29
ST'11- usa] - syoog $00q ueaj L102/0Z/IE  DGBLBEZO
o oz- 100U2S eippI - sy00g 400" SN LI0ZNZK  12b16E29
o101~ [0S SIPPI - sioog £3009 SW LMIZINZE 6626529
¥egl- AN[ -$)00g so0g 102102/ 62690899
STG6- ADf -83o0g sjoog 10Z/0Z/E  SZ¥9BEZ9
89°/1- ANp -syj00g syoeg p L0202 €96/0990
68 L AN[ -23j00g jooq LL0ZOEK 15226829
lesLz AN[ -Sjoog syoog r 110210z¢  ¥5086€29
L ANf -sy00g sjoog r ZL0Z/0ZIE 89196529

8211 Bupioeys yey “104 sedjnles Aleiqry wesbu| 1102y ¥eevl
Iri80'e- TYLl0L
16568 ] R
0516/~ uogesusdwoy eakojdwg S 33

"gZhLl Bupioeys ey <104 RN ZLozeze wp
00°00¢- VIOL
00°00€- Buue) yers 0es u) gz Guer ] Areisag L10Z/0LiY 620Z51

8ZiL1L Buppayn ey “1o4 SJUm[Iy S100Y2S BjEE SO iozisiw 9e6rl
0009!- VL0l
00°091- MBS - BUBLEjUIEN SVUBLEUEW USpIeS) |Udy LV0ZIEY 8Zirl

"8ZLL1 Buppays ey “1o4 “equog Buidesspueueiny ziozez 86¥}
¢6€0L'T- ViOL
S2905- eidooy Aegaid eidooy
Y06 weione suluQ JayQ ABgaid exdooy
£9°'819'L- uoRduosqng - paBLIoYTY Aedauq eidooy LIOZoery - Aedaud

"8ZLLL Buppeys ey 104 eidooH 10zZ0c <6671
000 TVLOL

“82Z)41 Bupjaeyd wey "ioq TIOA vdooH  ZLOZ/OEH yasvi

unowy pred uneaay owe sureN ayeqg umpn
L10Z Indy
NVLAA LSIT INVMIVM Lheormo
Aseiqry anqngd 3seu04 s0Ary Wd 522



River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL
April 2017

2:25 PM
05/02M7

Paid Amount

Name

A LR ERERE L LI e EEEEER RN E P FEERRE ISR
g8
i
Y55E5EY T EEEE e FEE EEEEEF LTI,
22333333 3320 R eaeE853329333353333533%3

I

Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books -
Books -
Books- J
Books- Juv
Books- Juv
Books- Juv
Books- Juv
Books
Books
Bocks
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books
Books

ooks

oks

Books

00ks

====================================

SR N N R R R
gggggggsssssssssssssssssssssssssgggggggs§§§§§s§§§
§§§§*§§§§§9§ §§ §§5“§§§E§§9=§9§“§§§§§§*§ 22838583

EEEE-rs8ds I8835 grr3gr 555855 8CLSon5HEERE
§§§ﬁ§§§§§§§§§§ §§ §§§§§a§§§s§§a§§§§ §§§§§§§5§§§§§



Paid Amount

Page 9

April 2017

River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL

2:25PM
05/02/17

™=

!—FFFF‘-‘-FI—FFFFFFFFFFFFF‘-FFFFFFI—!—FI—‘-‘-‘-F!—"

'.‘-‘-‘—‘-F‘—‘—'_‘-‘_‘—‘-‘_'—'_‘-‘-F‘-‘-'—‘_‘_'—‘-'-'-'-FFF‘-‘—‘-F.—‘—F

L

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ



0} ebey

69°0L- [00UYDS PP - SHoog SHOOF [0OYIS 3| PPy LIDZNL WY OFZEOFZO
e [00Uog PPN - SYoog 9joog [00Y2S BIPPIN LYY Z99E0VE9
98'ge- usay - sxyoog £400q uea| LI0/L WY DL6E0¥T9
zaL- usa] - syoog Hjo0q uea LIOZILLY  LbZEOPZS
¥ i usg] - syoog s)ooq uee] 02Ny 99/€0VZ9
£9°2Z- ues| - Ejoog sY00q usa, LI0Z/LLir  BEZEOPZO
gLelL- use) - syoog )joog usaL LWZNUY  195E0¥29

~8ZLL1 Buppey) yred o4 sealneg Aeiq) weiby; LIozZaLwy 9L6PL
19°¢cl- TvLOL
loeel- AN[ -s00g ooy ¢ LIOZBY  69186€29

82121 Bupiaeyo yed o4 $8diaseg Areigry weibu) Liozrew 8zerl
99'0LL')- TviOL
S5 ¥01- ANf -5yoog syood r L10Z8F  oF0ZOvZe
69°0L- Anf -sy004g jood LI0Z/8/y  05220V29
69°01- i00YOS SIPPI - syoog 00 [OYIS SPPIA L1029  £59Z0¥29
89°01- 100YoS SiPPI - Pjoog sjoog (00405 BIPPIN LL0Z/F  GEBZOvES
ace- 100YdS appI - $xoog 3004 |00LDS SIPPIN LWZRY  0POZOYZY
GZLL- ueg) - syoog :jooq ues ] L10Z/9%  620Z0p29
e ve- usa| - syoog §300q use ] L1029y 29920pE0
00 G- uea] - syoog sy00q uea] LI0Z9Y  ¥E620¥29
BLGL- Unpy - Sioog sj00q Jnpy L1020  9£9Z0ove9
5g9L- Unpy - sjoog ${00q Ynpy L10ZR  LZZZOvE9
8.'g1- Hnpy - syoog 0jooq Ynpy 10z 192Z0v29
¥G'LE- ynpy - syoog £300q Jnpy L10Z/8ly  29Ze0vTe
g9°Z¢e- HnpyY - Syo0g $4o0q Ynpy Ll0ZmyYy  ObazZovZe
1691~ ¥npy - $yo0g 300 Jnpy L1029/ 68BZ0¥Z9
zZZsi- Inpy - sxo0g ©j00q ynpy L10ZRF  6Z220VZ9
A Anpy - syoog $%00q ynpy 21029  1¥920vZ9
Yo Inpy - syj0og 400q Ynpy LL0Z/9y  06620bE0
629t UNpY - Sxoog sHooq Ynpy L10ZRY  LEZZOVZS
Lhes- Npy - syooq syoo0q Ynpy L0209  §BZ20PZ9
g¢°6e- ¥rpy - syoog 8300q ynpy LI0Z9e  ¥AZEOvEY
99'z1- Inpy - syoog E00q Jnpy LI0Z/9  6£9Z0F29
9e°02- Hnpy - sxpo0g 004 ynpy L102/9%  9ZZZOvZ9
169}~ ¥npy - sHoog £j00q Jnpy LL0Z0r  £9ZZ0PED
80°vbI- npy - sHooq )00q ynpy 10z  LE0bRe
g1 0¢- Inpy - syoog £300q Yynpy LI0ZRY  OPLEOYZO
Log}- unpY - syoog SH00Y Ynpy 21029F  6ELEOVZO
00°00¢- UORENS{UILPY - UOHEBWIoINY aoepa Buyapio yoog aulupsebed LL0Z/9fy  ve6I8LL8

8ZLL) Bupjoeys ed 104 seapueg Areiqry weabu) 210291 vI6¥)

wnowy pred Junoagy owapy eumy eyeq wnpN
L10Z judy
1Iv130 1S LNVHMVM Lo
Areiqy anqnd 3salo JApy Wd 9232



L} ebeg

95zl }npy - sxyoog 3009 Ynpy L10Z/0%y  B0BKOFZO
0208} ynpy - syoog 4008 ¥npy L102/0Zfy  50BYO¥ZY
z6'9r Inpy - sxoog sj00g ynpy L1020z 91150¥29
£0°65- Unpy - Bjoog 5008 Ynpy L10Z/02y  98250¥29
rrer Inpy - syoog $jood Ynpy L10Z/02/y 06680729
veg)- Inpy - $x00g 83009 §npy LI0ZRZY  SL1S0¥Z9
glze- Inpy - syoog 3004 Jinpy L1020ty S8250¥29
sgee- Inpy - Sxo0g sjoog ynpy 2102002 ¥BLS0¥29
LG} Unpy - syoog 8300g Ynpy L102/02y  68650¥29
96°L1- Unpy - syooq $4008 YNpy L10z02y  ¥11S0¥29
SE01- Inpy - Hioog 4008 WPy L10ZR0TY  £81S0¥29
ez el Jinpy - 009 iuud ynpy L10Z0zY  01SYOVZY
19'02- Iinpy - $00g syood ynpy 210202y £1150¥29
1802 Inpy - Soog £300d Unpy 2102002 08.S0¥29
L6l Unpy - sxoog 3008 Unpy LI0Z0%Y  ZBLSOV2O
syl Hnpy - oog $400q YNpy L10Z/0%Y  89650¥29
1Z81- ues) - syo0g $}00q Uea | £10202y  £6090429
0g'gZ- use] - 8joog $j00q Use LI0Z0ZIY  ¥O6SOVED
18'6y- use - Yoo $100q US| L1020z 26090¥29
€0'g- Anp -sjoo0g Yoog ¢ 1)02/0z  01L£€Z899

“8ZLL} Buppeys el 03 sedjles Lieiqry wesbu  zy0z/0z 0s6vl
06°vE9- TviOL
g Inpy - 3009 $j00q Ynpy LI0T/SIY  966V0¥ZS
el }Inpy - &oog $jooq Ynpy L0251y S6EYOVZY
LrglL- Inpy - S008 $400q Ynpy LI0Z/SLY  SREVOVZY
S¥Ll- Inpy - syo0g £300q yNpy LIOZ/SHY  VEEKOVZY
Yo' Unpy - sxoog £)00q ynpy L10Z/8HY  GEEVOPZY
00°S- ueay - yoog $j00q uoa| L102/SHY  BL9VO¥ZY
£8°€T- ueo] - syo0g $300q s LI02ISHY  000S0¥E9
9)°gz- use - sjoog $j00q uda LI0ZS1Y  Z16Y0VZ9
05 - 10049 ejppI - Sx00g $j00g SN LI0ZGLY  619V0¥E9
69°0)- 100Yog: e1pPIN - S300g $y00g SW LI0ZSLY  100S0¥29
6€ 8¢ Unpy - xoog £300q Ynpy 2102/ Ly 90VEOPZY
80°vl- Inpy - syo0g $j00q Jnpy L102/\ MYy EOVEORZY
zZel- Inpy - soog 83009 Ynpy LI0ZI LY SOVEOVEZS
8c’LL- JInpy - sy00g 4009 ¥npy LI0ZL LY ¥BBE0VZO
ST Inpy - syoog $j00q ynpy L10Z/L11y  996E0¥CO
zzei- Wnpy - sxoog $400Q Ynpy LI0ZIL LY 186E0¥CY
S9pL- Inpy - syoog $j00q Ynpy L10Z/L LY 286E0¥20
Lhze Inpy - $xo0g 83009 Ynpy L102/1 1y £96E0¥TY
69°01- Anf -sj00g 0@ [ - LIOTLLY  YOVEOVZO
69°01- 100Y9g S{ppIN - 3009 $004 |00Y2S APPIY LI0ZI LY LL6E0VZ9
L La 1004OS SPPI - Sx00g $400g 100403 SIPPIN LI0Z/\ Wy 29.50¥29

Wnoury pied Wnoasy owen sy Rg wny
L10Z ludy
V130 LSIT INVHNVM o
A aj1qn 3seso Jaary Wd 922



ZI ebeg

00°00€- TVIOL
00°008- sweiBald (epeds L1121k Weuiunepauy] $Y0wS Y} ul 6al0S 102/

82121 Buproays yed uog *u] 'oisni ‘o 210ZiLv 968¥L
£5°252- ViOL
6€°0¢- UnpY - Soog £300q ynpy L102/6Zi 85907899
861~ Unpy - sycog sj00g ynpy L1020y 69980FZ9
1691~ unpy - syoog $)oog ynpy 210zi9z
vole- Hnpy - SHjoog j00g Inpy LI0Z/82F  1L6980¥ZS
2015 unpy - joog $300g NPy LI0Z/Ley 1529029
ZZ e Unpy - sjoog ud inpy L1022y L2eoorz9
eyl uae] - soog uud uee], L1021y
95'9¢- nnpy - syooq 9joog ynpy L10Zr9giy 15952899
€101~ Anp -syoog uud LI0ZER 22120889

"gZiLL Bunpeys yueq “rog 830jAlag Asesqr] wesBuy 2 Loz/0en 886v1
€829 TVLIOL
T T [00Y9S SIPPI - Hoog 400g SN LI0ZIIZv  1S020V29
€Ly AN -$y00g syoogd L0z 1LBYLOKZY
L5 ¥npy - syoog sj00q INpy LW0ZHEy  SB0LO¥ZY
LIGL- Hnpy - syoog $j00q Ynpy 10Ty ZVELOPEZD
16°91- Wnpy - Hjoog syooq ynpy 2I0ZiILTY  980.0¥Z0
¥e'9l- inpy - soog €300q ynpy LI0ZIZY  vBOLOVZO
60°bL- ynpy - syo0g syooq ynpy LI0Z/Zy  EBRIOVZO
Y068 inpy - sxoog 400q Ynpy L1021z $ODBOPZY
v6'9zZ- Hnpy - sHoog )00 Ynpy LI0Z/Ty  SODB0VES
oEp)- npy - sx00g sjoog ynpy LL0ZIITY  ©Lv9ZR09

"8ZiL1 Bupjaey ey og sedpueg Aiesqry weaBup 2 L0ziezy 626v1
Z'er ™VIOL
60°0}- uaa| - sycog H00q U33 | LI0ZZZ  86590VZ9
ov'ez- NPy - soog £300q ynpy LIOZ/ZZY  EE90VZO
616}~ Nnpy - ;joog $}ooq ynpy LU0y  TSYoOKZO

"SZLLL Bupyoeys yey Jog sedjaleg Areigy uruBuy LLozZISZiY 098yl
89'0/g- WIOL
gepl- ¥npy - syo0g s3j00g NPy LI0Z0UY 19825029
9C¥l- Unpy - syoog 4009 Ynpy LI0ZIOZY 1 18POFZS

unowy preg junooy owap oueyN g ump
10Z ludy
VLA 1S17 LNVINYM £hzorso
Asesqr] a1jqnd ysero Jeary Wd 52T



£} ebey

51201 ™IOL
§1'Z01- fieiqr] - seyddng L LI ET LLoziozy £20092

~8ZLL} Bupideyn sued 103 ONI ‘SHOLS ANVNEIT  Z1L0Z/0ZIY 1567}
00865 VLIOL
00'985- aInWing ¢ uawdinbg SaNeys S LTIy  €80-210Z

“8Z1L1 Bunpdeys yued "o TOpewINY umpung leiqil  2L0Z/08/Y 06671
66'661~ IVLOL
66661~ * 98807 JeidoD - juawdinbg asee] JaydoD 210z judy L\QzIeY  TeleTe

“"gZLLL Buptoeys yed o4 Ul Jeltudig EJOUll Edjucy| LLOZioE 686¥L
00°661- VIOL
00661~ ** @sean Jeidos) - Juewdinbg asea] Jeidos Ayuop 10T Ivbize

gz 1L} Buppdeyg yued og “"uld Jejweld E)oul eIjucy| 210Z/8iy Sk6vL
92002Z- VIOL
8Z°00Z- “lew ‘efesn) suyoey Adon £102 yepy ebasn Jeidon Z10ZBy  TTBEE008

821 Buptoeys yed Jo4 =g SEOUISNE E}OU|N BIIUOY 210z GZ6¥L
00ez)- TVIOL
00€ZL- s994 |eBayueynsuoy uoned enjdrusip 3y ynsuoy ebe L0y Zelest

“8Z1i1 Bunpdeyd yuey uog “NDINI ® SJHNOHL ‘NE Loz 268YL
ooeve TYLOL
00'erz- Hnpy - sweiBoid Siv ‘62/¢ ‘ZZ/E 'S1/E sqe) Buiee] Jepndwod LIozn vy

“8ZLLL Buppays yued 1oy JOUDSL] UIASTT YUPNT ZLOZOLY I56¥)
90'9¢- TVLOL
g0°ge- eiqeAed Sjuncooy ronyag euusor

“§Z1LL Buptoeyd yed oy [oonyeg BUUROr ZLOZ/STZIY 89671

Junoury preg Wnody. owap awen eeq ump
2102 ludy
TV13Q 1SIT INVHIVM LhEom0
Areiq|7 oliqnd 383104 JoARy Wd 922



¥l ebey

YT - HNPY Jug-uoN %00QO|pNY D UNpY LI0Z/MF  90L198YE
vz - UNPY Wlld-uoN SOAQ Wnpy LIOZ/Ly  OBEBEBYS
80°ES- WNPY Jug-UON SAAQ UNpY LL0Z/\Liy  BGEGEVS
¥s'0g ANPY Juud-uoN $aAQ ¥npy LI0Z/VY  BBEGGRYE
60'vE- HNPY Juug-uoN Aeynig ynpy LIOZIOZIE  SPIBSBYE
¥5'Z2- NPV ud-uoN Aeynig ynpy LI0Z/0Z/E  ¥HORSEYE
¥502- NPy Jid-uoN SPAQ INPY LI0ZI0TE  ZYORSEYS
80'8y- HNPY Juyd-uoN SAAQT Inpy LI0ZR0ZIE  OFORSBYS
80'cS- NPV JuLd-UON SQAQ WNpY LLOZOTE  198SeYs
vl ANPY Juug-uoN SAAQ UNPY LI0ZA0Z/E  909958¥6
¥z ANPY LG-UON yooqoiphe gD Ynpy 210202 £98SEYe
¥ HNPY Juud-UoN ${00qOIpNE PO Ynpy LIOZI0ZIE  609BSEE
¥L12- NPV Juud-uoN $Qa0 unpy LI0ZI0Z/E  S000SBYE
YT - INPY WU4-UON $100qojphe yNpy 10210z 99809876

“8Zhi1L Bupjseys yuey Jog 3dvL 1SIMAN LIWOZIHY 868yl
00'001- TYLIOL
00001~ Hnpy - sweiBouy UOISSNOSIP Y00 [udy pue youen AR A

“"8ZLLL Bupioeys xped “Jog euep ‘AolfloW L10Z/01Y 11871
00°002- VLlOL
00°002- UNpy - swerboud 2 HEZA weibold Jousqu) exmpoenyony LL0ZBLIV

*'8Zh1 Buppeys yued 104 uneigeneN  ZL0ZNOZH zaerlL
Zrezl- VIoL
Zv'ezl- Inpy - sxoog 9jepdn |enuuy me jueifojdws ) LI0gNeE  lZivon

~8Z1Li Bupiaey yed o4 “1'0D '® ¥IAN3F MIHLLYW LHOZ/biy g6erl
96'Ge- TvLIOL
00'0¢- Wnpy - sweiBoid 8zud yoBlg oy} Wl sallog Joy pIED WS uEg
96~ ¥npy - sweiBoty $IOBIS BY) Ul SaI0S Jaj SHI0 110z

~8Z12) Bupseys yrey Jog sieny Aey ey L1024 9L6¥)
00°06V'1- TVLIOL
00°06¥'L- uofldussqng - pejewony eseqeleq Guituea eBenbue obuepy L10Z/My  O00ANI

*8Z1L1 BupjsayD e 1oy sebenBue-; ofuey L10Z/LY 168yl

Junouy pled unoaYYy owen eweN aeq ny
2102 Judy
1v13a 1SIT LNYVHIVM Lhizomo
Aieig] 21qnd 383104 JoAly Nd 522



g} ebeyg

08'€ZY'L- T™WLOL
91901 Ynpy JUU-UON SAAQ NPy L1022y £0Z196¥6
¥5'9¢- HNPY Juld-uopN SAAQ UNaY LL0CIOZr 9021966
96095 WNPY Juud-uoN EAAQ UNPY LI0Z/OZy  LOCL96VE
OC've6lL- Ynpy JUld-uoN }ooqoipny a9 Inpy LL0Z/0TY  YOZLO96YE
€979 INpy Juld-uoN aAQ/Aedn|g ynpy L0202y  SOZLOGY6
60°2¢- NPy Ju4-uon SaAQ AnpY LI02/0C/y 10219676
60°L¢- NPy JUld-UON SAAQ Wnpy LLOZ/0Elyr 80Z196V8
96'92- NPV JuLd-uoN shemedeld ynpy LL0Z/0Z  EFIS06V6
666G WNpY Juld-uoN Aemied yngy 210281y 889¥6PE
8Lvs- Unpy Julg-uoN aAasexnig LLOZMRLIY  TPIOG6PE

~gZLLl Buppeys yey 104 IdV.L 1SIMTIN LE0CHOZIY o
66°1E9°Z- WioL
G2 NPy Juilg-uoN SOAQ INpy LI0CSLiy  968CY6re
FA 445 o NPy Juu4-uoN aAd pue Aeynig Ynpy L1025y  v6OZYEYE
¥5'02- InpY juug-uoN 8D Unpy LL0Z/SLIy S68ZVEYS
96'800'1- INpY Juu-uoN SAAQ WnpyY LI0Z/SLHYy  Z69ZVeYS
vZ'6t- HNPY Juud-uoN :jacqoipny go Ynpy LI0T/SLy  OBRTYEYE
6z'seL'1- UNPY Jic-UoN $400GOIPNY Q0 WNPY LIOTISHY  L6BEVEVS

"8ZLL} Bupiseyd shed “Joy 3dVLISIMAIN  Z10ZMSLIY 8e6vL
Yz IS)1'Z- T™WLOL
60'2¢- NPy JWud-uoN Aewunigaag ynay L102/9%  1L00S06Y5
892 NPy JuUd-uoN OAGQ unpy LLOZMRNr  LISE06Y6
666~ Inpy Juud-uoN 981p Jualededas oipny g0 YNpY L1029y  1Z9E0B¥6
€029 NPy JUUd-UON sheynig ynpy LL02Mr  LOEBLEYE
80'cS- UNpY Juud-uoN SAAQ AnpY L1029y 00EBL6PS
91901~ HNPY JUd-UON SAAQ unpy 21029/ €0ERLE6PE
80'ES- SIUBANT UL g-UON sgaar 102  ¥0BSZEYS
592~ NPV JUld-UoN QAQ WnpY L10ZI9y  £0BSZEYE
S0'08Y- NPy JuUG-UON Aewnig ynpy L1029/ 80BSZ6TE
00°L45- NPy Jujd-uoN SAAQ NPy LL0ZM  I06SZ616
80°022- NPV Wd-uoN sjoog A ynpy L10Z/9%y SO6SZ6YE

~gzLL} Buppoys ypey o4 SdVY1 1SIMAIN LLOZI9N gi6rl
28'¢00'}- ™LOL
19'€e)- NPV Jud-UoN Julid UoN Jnpy LI0ZNZ/E 6OLB6EZS
WLEEL- HNpY JUUS-UION Aeynig unpy LIOZTLy  Z18088F6
0L'6LL- PPy JUNd-UON aAQ ¥npy LILOZIMY  L1B0BSYE
91801~ NPy Julid-uoN aAQ inpy LI0Z/Vy  ¥LBOBEYE

junowry preg Juno2ay owaly aurN aeq unN
2102 1udy
NVYLIA LSIT INVHIVYM Lhre0is0
Areiqr a1jqnd 3seuo4 JeApy Wd 522



9} efiey

587696~ TvioL
G8'696- ®oH Eey L10ZWy  vezees

821} Bupjseyg ysey "o SVO NODIN Loz 006¥L
£6'99- TWiOoL
ez'l1- sosuadxg -osiy 86pRy ung STIvy esudialuz ' smol-pops Buiyaress 7 L/o/y abeayy
80°G1- sesuadxy oSy Id $ies] suBld "By dnousy Jesn ang £ 1/5/y ebeapy LIOZIoN
8T21- sosuadxg osIN "By Aiosiapy a9 /1/S1E STV 03 eBeappy
8T LL- sasuedxy oSy Buwres) pnojd enig 21/8/¢ STV o} eBeoy 10z

""8ELLL Buideyy e "104 BLIOJOIA ‘BIBINN LLozoNn 6L6¥)
8Z'65- TIOL
8z'55- NPy Juud-uoN aAd Inpy LL0ZMRey 99111058

“*gZL1} Bupjdeys wed o4 AdVLISIMAIN  LL0ZHSH LEB¥)
96°Z¢1- TLOL
¥5'9z- NPV Juud-uoN SAAQ inpY LL0Z/LZy  SOLS00SE
¥s2)- WnpY WLd-uoN S AENW Ynpy L10zii2y  $OL90066
e HNPY Jld-uoN sooqoIpNY a2 ANpY LWOZIZY  T9LBODSE

~"8zZLL1 Buppoey weyd "io4 SdvL LSIMaIN LL0ZI8ZIY 086¥l
90°502'1- TWIOL
86°11Z- HNPY Juud-uON saAa wnpy LI0ZISTY  9T6GI6V6
¥9'612- NNpY Juud-uoN SaAQd Wnpy L\0Tszy  vZesL6v8
A UNPY JuugHION $H0OGOIPNY A ANPY LI0Z/SEY 62652608
oS- WPy Juud-uoN $IO0GOIpNY (12 YnpY LL0Z/SZY 0009266
ZL951- NPy Juud-uoN SHooqoipny a2 Ynpy L10Z/52Y 92661606
¥5'92- UNPY Juug-UON SaAQ UnpY LI0Z/STY  100926¥8
29'65- NPy JUld-UoN $3D SN Unpy LTSy  1Z65.6V6
(A 1PV JUld-uoN deoqaipne g9 Inpy L0y \ZVI96YE
velL- NPy Wild-uoN D SN ynpy LL0ZECY  OTVL96V6
89°262- NNpY Juld-uoN siocqoipny go Anpy LL0ZRCy  16/996Y6
o¥s- HNpY Juug-uoN saAaad Anpy 210ZZ2r 66199606

“8Z1L1 BupdelD ued “J04 3dVL LS3MaIN iozisziv J96VL

}nowy pleg UNOIIY owen ewmN ajeq wnN
L10Z ludy
1IVL3A 1S17 INVHIVM Lheoms0

Kieaqry o11qnd 183104 JaARy W 572



667104~ VIOL
66°L0}- HnpY - Juejuone SHO0F9 ¥npy LIDZRCY 608591

"'8ZhLi Bupjoey) yed 104 SANCIBAD LLozizry £9671
8€°Z66- TVIOL
6606 ¥npy - Jusjuona »jooge Jnpy LL0Z/BsLUY  e0859l
69°0- u2d] - Juaquone }oge uea | LL0ZSLHY  00BS9L
8L ¥ZE- AuaAny - oo $HoOqOIPNYS § Sxo0ge LI0ZISUYF  TPLEsol
26'2e- uea] -aquons jooge uaa|
G6'9¢1- UNPY - Ju2UONS $400qUIPNY pue $jooge Jnpy 2102/SLiY

8211 Bupjoayg ey oy SAlIGAD L0z LY 8eerlL
86°BEL- TvLOL
66'6€1- ¥npy - Jusjuone £joogse Jjnpy L10ZIRY  ULIBSOL

~gZiL} Bupoeyo ey 104 BALCIGAD Loz oz
68°GbE'L- TvlOL
16" bLE- uea] - Jusjuoge SY00qOIpNYe pue £j00ge use ) LI0TWYy  ZI8s9L
862€1- WNpy - Juejuooe ®jooge Jnpy Li0Zivy  zZIes9l
965°C8- Inpv - Juejuane ;jooge ynpy Llozngy  eLecgl
1Z2'801- dAuaanr - eons $Hjooge supmyo Ziogiere L1859
6692 UNPY - JUsjU0De yooge ynpy LLOZNEE  T008SOl
86°LL- NPV - iAo }ooqoipnys pue jougo LI0ENEe  TUB08%9L
669)- ueaj - jsjuonD jooge ZLoziere
69°Ge¢- usa] - Jusjuane SHOOqOIpNYe puE syooge L1012/ L8581
86°G8¢- INpY - U0 SH00QOIpnye pue sjooge Ynpy Ll0ZNeke  ebesol

*8ZLLl Bupseyn ey o4 BALIUBAD LL0Z/LIY Z06¥)
000 VIOL
0001 sesuadxy osiy L1/are 1sepiealg Gy siebeueyy esauisng 2102/ €18

“8Z1L) BupoeyD yed Jod FOOHIS HOIH JUdO LVOTILIY Lo6¥L
€L eEss TVIOL
£1'es2- leey 1esy LI0Eser  “yeze6s

“8Z1L} Bunpeys wed rog4 SVO HOIJIN LIOZISTHY 29671

unowy pied wnosoy owe ouwEN aeg wnn
L1102 ludy
TVLIA LSIT LNVHNVM £rE0is0
Areiqr] o)1qnd 388404 JaARy Wd 52:2



81 efieg

21°990'81- IVLOL
08°ZZL- SelEjes HSY - Uogdsuuo) uonesuedwo) sakojdwiy suogoauLen
g AT uopesuedwes eefoidury ucgesuadwioy sekoriwg

O0GEBTLLL [1oihed yied 104 ALIDOTAYd  Zi0zZ/STiY wp
00'¢0L- TVLIOL
00°€0L- s [lashed L1/8Ziy Buissesoid [oikey

006EBZILL ljolhed yued 304 ALIDOTAVd  210ZM8ey wp
€S IYL's- TYLIOL
8L01- V3ld MSY - uojpsuuc) saofojdw3 suoideuuns - uogiod o4 Airiqr]
$1'608'1- vould gaeko)dw3 - uood w14 Aleigr)
28z SIBJIPOI MSY - uonoeULIoy) $68840jdwISU0ROEUUOYS - UONIOG eEdipay AlRIgH]
STEZ- e aredipayy seafopdw3 - uoniod aledjpeyy Areiqr]
08'1¢- EBUE{ES }SV - UopoeuuDD uailonpaq xe) eefojdwg suonoeuucs)
€r'eog's- uopesuadwios aakojdiug uoanpaq xe L safojdwg

O0BEBZLLL liodhed ey 104 ALDCTAVd 2102/ W¥ wp
oLLs'zT- IviOL
oL 2rl- seuB|es NSV - uogoeuuc) uofiesusdwiod asAoidws suopseuuo
00'69¢8'z2- uogesuedwon eakojdwg uonesuedwos) sakojdig

006EBZLLL Nosked e 204 ALIDOTAVd  LL0ZLiV wp
gz'c01- TVIOL
9Z°G01- 83IAIDS 0thed Rouked / LiLiy

00GEHZ L) f101hed Wed "JoJ ALIDOTAVd  ZLOZPLiY wp
00'LLL- TYLOL
00°LLL- ¥pY - juajuone £)j00g8 Jnpy Lioeiiey

“8ZLL) Bupjoeys uey 104 BALCUBAD ZLOZIGZIY Laerl

WROUNY pred RINOIYY owew oueN e wny
2102 ludy
TIVLIA 1S ANVYNVYM Abizormo
Areiqr onqnd 1sa1o4 Jeary Nd 92



2L 98V TYLOL
e Aneigr] - ssyddng soueLajue Joj seyddng
00°6.L2- aojueg - ouUBUSjUEW SIIAISS SOUBLSIUIER AjyauoLllg L10Z/o0 8zocL

“§Z1LL Bupjseys sued o4 ] ‘edueUUIRW eWUJd A 8 § 21L0Z194 Zzerl
0L ¥6i Tvi0L
OL ¥6ir- AN[ -$oog syood r ZL0ZOMY 001 IS

gzZLLL Buppoeys xued Jog Buysjignd uesoy  ZL0ZSLAY o¥6¥L
95'¥80'c- WLIOL
95¥80'c- fAAI0OU| YSY - UORIBUUOD punjay ewiAedierny 2iozeery

~gZLL} Buppey xued 1oy diysumo] jsai04 Jeapy LLOzISZly ¥96¥L
00'05- TvVIOL
00°0%- sureibouid jereds uonensibal apeied /10Z Aeq [BLOWSK LL0ZI9H

~8ZLLL Bupjasys ey o4 “JBPUNO SR 152J0 JOATY Loz 1Z6¥)
00051~ TVLOL
00°051- ewsasiueapy 4102 epING) 1SWWING OdJ W Oy liogizzw  sZrollL

gzt 21 Bunpayg yued o4 “1SId MHVd LISTRIOS NaAN  ZLO0ZI6ZIY ze6bl
00'52Z- WIOL
00'5Z- sasuadxg osy JH/dQ yueg Aunwiuoey ASuelcq JUNOIY POAE 0} ysodag 1102/81 %

8z b} BupdayD e “Jog Arigr angd  3seio Jaapy LLoziozy 174
86°Z22'0 TVLOL
o UBPBY NSV - LOLIBUUCD sasfoplwz suopdeuuos - uopiog aremipoyy Amigr
¥1'6EE- dx3 aiempsiy seefojduss - uogiod amealpay Aeiqr]
o6 VI MSV - uoipeuuc) seakojdwz SUORDEUUOD - UOIOG VDI Aleigr]
156ep'L- voId saafodwi] - uonied vl Aieigr
vLl'ovlL- S8liB|ES NSY - uchosuuay) ucgonpap xe| aakodwy suoposuuo)
0262 uofesusdwo? eekodwz uononpe( xe | aedojdw3

006£8Z1L1 loukeg yued 104 ALIDO AV 210zmezv wp

unowy ped unosay owen oueN g uny
102 ludy
NHYL13A LSIT LINVHYEVMA Ahzorso
Asesqr a11qnd 38204 JeAny Wd 822



00°5%- TVLOL
00°9- B0jAIBgG - SOUBUSUIBY loQuo ysed Auolw-g 2102/ 6BLDLSL
8211 Bupjoeys ey 04 ~webeury 1904 useseipiug L10ziny £06¥1
96°2- TVIOL
o6 /- uee|-sweibold $)jooq azud usa) L10ZISLYy 110288 YL
8ZLi1 Bupseys ey o4 ONI JILSVIOHDS  ZLOZ/SLY Zrerl
£5°640')- TVLOL
£56bG- uea-swe;foid sjo0q szud usa)
00°005- sweibold [enadg syooq ozud ueaj LI0Z8y 8968567
~8Zh41 Bupjoeyy yred 104 ONI JLLSVIOHOS 10zl 0c6¥l
#8006"L- TviOL
#8°000'L- AN[ - swiziBaig sy00q ozud
00°005- sweibold |epedg syooq szud Llogeir  peccsayl
“"gZLL1 Buppeys ey o4 ONI SLLSVIOHOS L0z £Z6¥l
00'6/Z- TVLOL
00'SlZ- S9IAI0G - QOUBUGIUIEN eaveusjuiep Buiping Auow-g iloenar
“"geLLL Buppayg wed oy | ‘ed2uRuUEH swndg q g S LLOZIEZIY £B6¥L
00°¥95- VIOl
00595~ 8ol]eg - 20UBUSIUTER suredal siqe ) Joj ysodeq 2102y
“8ZLLL Buppdeys yed “Jo4 | "ssueualIEl SWHd 0 B § lLoziszy S96vl
8c'062- TVIOL
8¢°GiE- Addng - esueuaguiep soyddng eoweusjureyy
00622~ B2IAJ8S - BOURUJUIEN LH/SHr eouruSIURN Auoung L10zZi0Ly GETEL
~8Z12} Bupidoys ey oy ] ‘edUeUBUEN SULI AR S ZLOZSLY (2.1 4
mnoury pieg unoay owap auweN ajeqg wnN
1102 Iudy
1IVL3a 1S17 LNYHIVYM Lhzomo
Areaqi a)iqng 3seu0 JeAny Wd 522



1z eBed

1915 WLOL
518 sajiddng sowo $9x0q 110 SYym ‘ade)] L102/US  "89LEEE
~"gzZ1L1 Buppoeys e Joy soid|ls ZL0ziocHY z66¥1
ze¥6- WLOL
80°'95- saddng eayo Jojeinoe) ‘salnel Uaded Ll0giery ULLLEEE
vZrl- se|ddng souj0 €)1 1504 pue siepjo] L102/STy  "LLIEEE
0s'ze- Addng - edueusiuew Jeded jeij01 LLOZ/SZY  TULLIEEE
"8ZLL} Bupseys e a0y sodels  LL0Z/T 096¥|
6£'9L5 TVIOL
59'gol- sejiddng 20wo 9-js0d ‘sjaqe; “saded Ado
8z 66~ Aiddng - saueusjuel deos pue sjamo) pueH LI0C/ILMWP  TEGOUEEE
vooLe- eayddng 2oui0 siepioy Buipess Jowwng LI0ZLILP  TES9EES
8g'cl- sejjddng a2w0 s1epjoy Buipeal Jowwng LI0C/LLy  TUESOEEE
¥z 8tl- selddng eowo 8Jpjo} Buipeay Jewwng LI0Z/LMY  TTE99EEE
“8ZLLL Buppeys ey Jog seidelg ZL0z0ZY as6rl
iveo WioL
8521~ sweibaid |epeds supideN pue sdng
66°02- Ajddng - aoususiuiBKY sbeq yses)
¥o1e- seddng aowQo sjeqe] LI0ZOMY  “TGBSEEE
“8Z1L1 Buppeyn ey 104 soideyg  2p0ziaLmy 27"
0¥'0z- IOL
86'9¢- seyjddng eowo ade jeqe
Zhee- Alddng - eoueuequiey sadim j0sk] LI0ZMY  TUGEOFEE
9g'ch sejddng aouo saueneq pue ‘adey ‘1eideyg
9206 swaubold jepadg sdno ‘supideu ‘seeld LI0TiEE  TTebeese
89°CH- sejddng 22wo 8aJJ02 pue sjaqe]
669t~ fddng - esueusuiey dnuespo ||ids pinbny LI0ZZIE  TTEvEEEE
“8Z1L1 Buppeys e 104 soydeg Loznyw osvL
~ junowy pieg wnoaoy owey aurey &g wny
2102 1udy
TIV13aA 1SI7T LINVHIYM LhietrE0
Aieiq1 d1iqnd 35840 JoAry Nd 522



Zz afbed

00052- TvLOL
0005~ yoddng jestuyday uoddng yoo) udy 210z

8Z1LL Buysays ey "sog 8 HAULNWOD TILYSHIA 2102194¥ SZEPL
00°055- TVLOL
00°055- abeysod junosoe abesod jeicpoog ysiugdey 2102z

8ZLLL Bupdays ey oy §dsn Liozezy 9R6P)
00°08'e- TVIOL
00°0¢¥'e- 89lAIeS - soueUBjUEN ASHEA 3N Ul prewys JeiEME1 10 Juewaorida) ‘siedey JooiaES 10T £985¥

82121 Bupjoeys yred “104 evneg Buyooy Ayuu) LLoziezw Se6vl
00°G1- TVLOL
00'S- ABojouysa ] - ewdinbg dojde| Jqnd - 0} SMOPULM 4O 85D | LIQZISLY

“"#Zhi1 Bunpdeys yed sog dnogyser L0z SherL
6 ¥Sh- TVLOL
PE ¥GH- sesuacby sjeuajepy 1507 T $S07 TN LL0ZioLHY 85¥5

~8ZLL1 Bupppays yuey 104 NYMS  LL0ZSLY rrérl
00°202'¢- gLilel}
00°Z02's- uofens/UIPY - UORBLLONY $384 NYAS JOHEND Wy 10T 968ES

~"8zZLL1 Buppoeys weyd o4 NVMS 2102191 vZerl
00°0bY- TVLOL
00°0F9- adAIeg - BoUBUSIIBYY Buueain mopuips fenuuy L0 ey 411,73

“S2hLL BuppeyD ey "Jog T‘Suopniog eajAleg souedng  Z)0zeTHy racrl

unowy pred nunaday owen owmy ejeq wny
2102 ludy
TIVL3A 1S LNVHIVM £hie0rs0
Areiqi anqnd 3sas04 JeAry Nd 52:7



£Z ebed

T AN TviOL
seel- npy - swesbouy weiBaid Aepuoyy @Yo /1/6/y 1o} SED PUR 28YoTy L1LOZNY
""8ZiL1 Buppasyn yied 104 BUB(] ‘DJUBAD) 210z 9zZE¥1
91°208°c- TVIOL
8z v e vonod esuensuj ey y3
e 10g- |eueq uoiuod eouensy] Eued ¥
on.mmm.Nu FOUBINSU| YjeaH :oEon aduBRInsu) ieeH H3
191201~ uopesuedwcs sekojdwg eoueInsy| WeeH 35 L10ZSey  oH udy
™8Z1.L1 Bupfaeyd spey uog ISTIOS HAARI 0 FOVTIA LLOZISZTY L1967}
Z20°Z1e- TVLOL
00'05- 99jAleg - BOUBLAJUEK [Enuuy 834 uogaadsu] Jojers 2L0Z/Ly 6611000
20’29z JegRAn qed pue uer g Je)Bpn LW0TVE  -0LL100
82111 Buppoey) sped “s04 1STHOL HIAN JO ADVTIA LLOZMY g06v1
Imowy pred WNOIDY ocweN oueN QEg WnN
1102 udy
TVL3A LSIT LNVHNVYM £heor0
Areagr ajiqnd 3seod Joapy Wd 522



1 3384

LROEIT X € "} 30oENY yoBUg 10§ pooy Anf - sumBrSod:sasuadi ojrusAng P00 jemaf L10T1 /€0
£5°L60°T X 0061 ENOM SMS diysiopey] - puoissaj0lg sasuadxd [BUOISSON] MY JO UOHEINOSSY NPURANE LIOZ/BI/ED
£5°206°1 00°8¥ X PEdl [ - PUNJAIX®) 385 “Diu] orfaren g samyipuadx reydny) ojddy L10TS1/€0
£5°086°1 X €SoF @ pue yoog ynpy HNpy - S00g:sasusdxy npy WO NOZVINV LIOZ/ST/E0
000161 X i897 U] 33HOF 10§ SYEUNOOY Yopy - suriSol:sasuadkg NPy DOSSY AAVHATT NVOTHHINY LI0TISI/E0
£1'€88°1 X S6TS soyddns sdawoq afmsog:sosuadse] 2O woo sdum)g LIOTSTED
8T0¢8°I X 00007 IN0d SHUNTL SUNPID ] siSamng:samnpusdxy endey) addy LIOTSI/E0
81°0£9°1 X ss9oTk § P ar 3amog Jay sinpy YNpy - sweigol g sasuadyy ynpy INDIJAT LIOTS1/E0
09°'€07°1 T9L08T X "B 99§ - PIED NPAID) g3 006VSTILI 3MAOY) Y 304 ™ [MISUBIY G - SOIAISS PIBD) 981 L10T1/E0
0y X 0056 7 ENUY Wby uezpwy SEquap:sasedyy [euoissyorg WOO'NOZVAY LT0TI/E0
TT6'E X S6H0T D 10§ SR AmY, % Weawdmbg:saumpuadx Ende) Ajddng jooyog ymoosig L10YEL/E0
LTLOLE X sz sanddns xopem vopng U0 ] -SWRIZ0N] sasuadyy o], WN-y-o8peg L10Z/60/€0
SL'I39°E X ¥Te smiSag [ 103 poog Anf - suresBos g sosuad afrusang 5pooy] Jamaf L102/60/€0
19649 X IfEL a0 pedrf i aSaeng:samypueadx yendey addy LT0T/E0/50
0E'9S°E X 69THL Pedif  mm Jidweng sanupuedy myde) addy L10T/E0/£0
19°€€8°C X 66T SWRIZ04] [ 30} PO anf - sumidosg:sosuodxy apuaany Spo0 jamaf LTIOZ/EWED
P mmieg o omagy Junosy ke U g
Juymqumy ‘adAy, sy :iq papog
L10Z/62/€0 Y3nonp £]0Z/£0/€0 woy
PIED) Mpar) [RIOUNVL] G asidoy

Wd §T:9 LT0T/I/S

AmRIQIT OT[qN 159101 IDATY



I€6TLT

ES°VSH'E

£S°6EKT

98'961°C

989¥1°C

uEeyg

Wd ST9 LT0T/1/S

Jwming

X 8wt "Bo1d [ 103 sanddns ey Anf - sweiSosg-sosuadiy ajuaang DONIAVIL TVINATEO LTI0Z/6T/E0
X 0051 "D 10T WOl SU0SSY] " [RIDISSY0N:sosuad [EuoissyoLg INOOV'] LIOT/6TEO
X 19Tt PIY) 1oy sanddng ger) Anf - Siwes3ou:sasuadxy spueans A ddng joonog Jumoosicy L10TOTED
X 000S ysumstzida aFeyso ] 381804 50susdxq 2930 woo “sdumg LI0TET/E0
X 66¢1 0 Appuopy woo-sdurmyg a3ejs0d:sosuadxy 3OO oo “sdumg LLOT/EL/E0
D g omapy ey kg 7y g
Jogpaquiny “od4] “m(y :Aq papiog

L10Z/62/€0 ySnony £107/60/€0 wosg

AYeIqry ofqng 189104 I9ATY

PIED) MPALD) [BIOURULY G [Insiioy



River Forest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 2016 - April 80, 2017

Revenue Report - April 2017

Account; April-17 YTD 16-17 Budget % of Budget
Property Taxes $ 12,436 | § 1,213,885 | § 1,215,716 99.86%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes 3 3,641 | § 17,505 | § 15,079 116.09%
Interest Revenue $ 470 1 $ 5923 ( $ 8,000 74.04%
Copy Machine Revenue $ 546 | § 4996 | $ 4,000 124.90%
Grants, Other $ -1$ 8,664 | 8 5,100 69.69%
Illinois Per Capita Grant $ -1 8 8,612 | § 8,000 107.65%
(ifts, Donations [ 10| § 3,489 | § 5,000 69.79%
Connections Program Grant $ 2825 $ 5910 | 8 7,260 81.40%
Community Fund Endowment $ -1 8 3,664 | § 3,600 101.54%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1,778 | $ 19,289 | § 18,000 107.16%
Boak Salesﬁ $ 52§ 1,074 | § 1,200 89.60%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 1211 § 3,220 | $ 3,000 107.34%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ 60| % 450 | $ 300 150.00%
Fax/Print $ 3|8 96
Misc - $ 218 3771 % 300 125.67%
Over/Short $ -8 30
Total: $ 21,842 | § 1,291,965 | § 1,294,454 99.81%
Income: ] 21,842 | 8 1,291,965 | 3 1,294,454 99.81%
Expense: ] 180,037 | 8 1,189,750 | § 1,294,454 88.08%




| 00°00969 $ | [%10°%6 || ge0’a9 $ || o011 $ ] 83004 |
00'098°18T  $ [[%er'se SES'ETT $|L3%L $ £901AJ0g JIoddng a0,
00°003°qL $ | |%e0'L6 ¥967%L ¢ | [szpon $ Searateg sroddng J0qyQ [E30,,
00°00L2 $ | [%c068 YOV'Z $ [ e6e $ 89680 SUTYOR]y Ad0)
00°000°GT $ | [%69°c6 SE0FT $ | e $ jenIayu]/euoydera,
00°0098 $ [ |%8T L6 0928 $[1- 8 508,] Ipny
000078 $ | [%¥9°66 SBE'E [ AIED $ AToAT[e(] 7 958180
00°0002 MESED) 6921 A $ 808,] [699]/899 ] JUEIMEUC))
000001 $ | [%8L86 %2908 $ || zo1'9 $ TUOLED)STITWPY GOremo)ny
00°000Z1 $ | |%0000T 00031 $ [|osL $ 1a0ddng [eoruyoe],
00°00¢ $ [ |%eee o1 $([- $ (BSLTBIQrT NVMS-UON) Se51AT0S gg
00°008 $ | |%09¥ee ¥L6 $ || 9g¥ $ (SOLIBIQI] NVMSE) S801ATSG 1]
00°099°9F  § | |%09°L8 ¥LE'OV $ [[s6L% $ Sureafo1J puE seciAieg 3 Joddng [0,
00°093'L $ | |%peLL 919'g $1{ 999 $ SWEIA0I] FUOTIIGUUO,)
0070087 $ [ [%oe7e LZ9E $ | [ 2087 $ sureidoi Tewo
00°000'11 $ [ [se1¥6L 98.°8 $ [ |9z $ SUIBIS0X] JNPY
00°000°9 $ [ [%2z001 £5709 $ [|1veT $ SWEIZ01] uoay,
00°00T 01 $ | |%69'66 69001 $ | [9v12 $ Bureasodq §,aeappy;)
00°000°8 $ [ [%08%s ¥8L°9 $ ] 991 $ JUSSILIIAPY puR Suijuiaf [20],
00'000°Z $ | |%92001 1102 $ || 991 $ SusT)I0Apy
00°000°9 $ | I%9g6L SLLY JIE $ e8] ey
00°001°8L § [ [%F1 56 SeEIEL  $ || 39299 $ [9UT08I0g [¥10],
00°00% L $ | |%10766 L3EL $ []owe $ yuawdofoAs(] [euoTssagoI]
00°009'Z 3 [ [%o0L T2 67y q $ [Toor $ son(] disIoquiagy
000092 $ [[oeoT 2L 626'T S $ — Bumaed], geig
00°001°¢ $ | [%28708 399% $ | | 808 $ e0IATSg [J0IAR ]
00°00L9% 8 [ 1%6Lz6 IEE°EV $ [ v00% $ VOLA/aTeotpajy
00°000°98 $ [ |%eses q08°Sy $ [19se¥ $ DTNT
00°008°Z9 $ | |%eeLL 628°0F $ || 88z $ 338I0AG() SOURNSU] YI[GOL] [SITPIJY
00000019 3§ | |%zz %6 £98°08€  $ | | 969aS $ SOLIG[uG 7 SOBBA |

LT/08/% 30 8% %001
Papng L1-9] jelpng % renjoy QLA Teosty L10Z Tady

LT0% ‘08 [M1dy - 9708 ‘I Avly :xwex [mosiy
L10Z [Wdy - 310day esuadxy - L1eiqr] orjqng 3soaog Jeary

S[eEeey Lavaqry

saotaaeg oddng Jaq3Q

Sormovagory

Buispasapy pue Sunyupag
seo1sx0g Jroddng

[euwosiIag
sosuodxyy

@



007V V62T $ | [%1866 C96‘165'T $ | | 2¥8'18 $ SWOON] W10,
00'PF V6T § | |%90°88 09L°6ST'T  § | | LE0'0BT 3 SosuUedxy] (VO]

| 00°000°cg $1] [I- $1]- $ 1] Punj eA1asay juomeacading enduy]
00°008°e8 $ | [%8T1°66 gIr'ses $ | | s¥P'1T $ Jusmofeuvyy soroe] w10,
00°00T 8L $ | [%ee001 LEEBL $ [ [ 66601 $ 830[AJOg ANTIOR] (W30,

- $ - $ uorpadsuy yooy

00°00€°E $ | [%68°EL 8EV% $ | {00z $ ades[) pue souBTOuTE}Y *eTdoy)
000008 $ [ [%sLe01 £0£8 $ || gaLT $ SED) [eanjeN
000092 $ | |01 29 8Z¥°1 $ || 298 $ Ionem
00°0002S $ | (%08 901 LLZSq ¢ | [ 6088 $ 1AI0g [ETPOJSNY) PUE SOUBUSIUTEYY
00°00€ 31 $ [ %288 31601 $1]- $ eouemsy]
00009 $ [ [%eres oLy $[[ogv $ senyddng ANoeg (w30,
00°00L°S $ | [%zves agL¥ $ | [oov $ soriddng 2y sTemrotely Surppng
00'000°91 $ [[%eves aTFST $[[ov6% $ SeAlNTIIT] o1Fojunig)
00°000°89 $ | [%voee 99¢°'LT g [oir1 $ sexnjpuadxy [ende) 230,
00°000°09 $ | [%000 - $(1- $ yuomoaacdur] Furppng oBoyen)g
00700091 $ | [%¥0°%6 GOz 71 $ [|z18 $ A3ojouipay, - yuemdmby
00°000°% $ | [%897c0T1 01L'S I ES 3 (sanjruan % yuemdmbyy) Juewrdmbyy
00 7¥V el $ TT%L0z6 8LETT $ [TolsT $ sefpddng eagy( @ LxRaqry rejog,
0070097 $ | I%¥0°08 1782 $ || roe $ (SuoTyeray woxyRg SApNI) sosuedXy OSTHY
00°000°T $ | %8886 686 $1(- $ serddng Fupumag poy
00°009°S $ | Josgo'gg £96°'F $|[|128 [] saddng Arexqry
00'7¥2F $ [ [%92°96 e80F $|[evL 3 sefddng s0ggQ
00'09%°ELT  § | [%LL'LE 907891 $ [ [ e8T°08 $ S[VLISIY Axvaqr] [#10],
00081 1% 3 | |%0L 86 S190¥ $ || 9668 $ (9398 '8 "SJAQ) [eNSIA o1pny esnof-u]
00°000°0F% $ | [%00°00T 0000% $ [ |9gL’g $ | | crenwpsuoussumesewmooq mote - juaimoy-5 sunu)
00°009F%1 $ | [%00°00T 009%1 $ T ovv $ suondLIS(nG eevg BY6(] % S[00], FUTLIT] SUUQ
007001 $ | 120z z01 96z'L ‘RIE $ (sourzeBep) seorpoeg Juiig

SIDATIG AI[I0B]

sarddng Ayqoeg
Juomefeuuy SoNI[toR,]

seAnRINN] o1fageng

seanyrpuadxy reqde)

sorjddng soggQ pue Lawaqry



9LVE881E  § eouepeg Surpusy

98709 $ y8aTYE] amoouy
§ sesuedxryy
IP¥8L'8IE ¢ saue[ey Sumruiseg

LT0Z ‘08 [14dV - 9103 ‘T Ay reex [uosyy
L10g 11ady - pun sazesoy [e3rdu))- Lreaqry onqng 1seio JoAry



6:35 PM River Forest Public Library

06/01/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of April 30, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

For. Park Money Market Capital

Comm Bank MM 600388215

For. Park Money Market171285900

For. Park Payroll 171283800
For. Park Checking 171284800
Petly Cash

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Llabllltles

Total Liabliiles

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 17

218,824.76
25,776.59
1,162,333.94
17,660.38
23,227.65
70.00

1,447,903.32
1,447,803.32
1,447,903.32

-1,484.03

-1,4684.03

3,626.61

3,826.61
2,162.58

2,162.58

821,884.156
539,940.65
83,915.94

1,445,740.74
1,447,803.32

Page 1



11:53 AM River Forest Public Library

05/113/17 Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Perlod Ending 04/30/2017

Type Date N... Memo
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 4/28/2017 8 Cash for Tip/Lunch Delivery

Total Checks and Payments
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 04/30/2017

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

70.00
-10.00 -10.00
-10.00 -10.00
-10.00 -10.00
-10.00 6@
-10.00 60.00
-10.00 60.00

Page 1



You guys should update or re-model your library because it’s really basic and boring!!

Thank you for your input. The Library Board and staff have Jjust begun a process for
examining our entire facility, looking at how our patrons and staff use our building and
how we can best utilize our existing, limited gpace. Over the next 2-3 years, we plan to
deliver improvements (within the limits of our financial capabilities) to areas that have
been identified as high priority.

You guys should have more snacks for your River Forest peaple.

Many of our weekly, monthly and special programs for kids, teens, and adults do offer
enacks. We encourage you to attend the program for your age group and enjoy our varied

snack offerings.

suoilsabbns uosney

Elmhurst Library offers a program that is worth considering for the River Forest Public
Library. The title is “Culture Club”....

Thank you for your program suggestion. We are always looking to offer exciting new
programs that will draw a large audience of River Forest residents. Your program
suggestion has been given to our Adult Services staff for consideration.

Ltoz |udy




Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development

RFPL was closed for an in-service training day on Friday, April 28th. All staff
participated in a harassment training session provided by a representative from A.J.
Gallagher. After the session, staff received a copy of RFPL procedures for reporting
harassment. Staff members expressed great satisfaction with the LGTB+ training
delivered by a representative from Illinois Safe School Alliance and are eager to take
tangible steps to identify RFPL as a safe and welcoming place for all people.

I attended a full day Facilitation Skills Training session presented by RAILS on May
11th which covered the competencies of effective facilitators, and practice in several
different facilitation techniques to guide discussions, generate ideas, respond to
challenging situations and lead group decision making,

Facilities

Trinity Roofing installed a new waterproof liner and copper sheeting in the valley on
the northwest side of the slate roof. We will need to make some repairs to the plaster
near the 2nd floor emergency exit.

The valley on the southwest side of the building has now begun leaking and we will
need to have it replaced this month.

We took care of some year end maintenance items in April. ADS completed the
ingpection of our emoke alarms, pull stations and sprinkler system. We had a
plumber out to clean the pump lift station and to rod the drain on the north side of
the building.

8&D Prime Maintenance is going to sandblast and repaint the tops of the metal
picnic tables in the library garden. The tabletops are at their location since the work
must be done in an enclosed space.

On May 10th, Dan Ruzic of Chicago Project Management delivered a report to the
Facilities Committee for relocating and replacing the air handler, installing new
ductwork, and finishing out the space it currently occupies.

Markéting and Public Relations

We have been doing a good deal of marketing for our Celebrating Seniors programs,
including a press release for the Elizabeth Berg author visit and a % page ad in the
print Guide.

RFPL Staff (and Trustees) will be marching in the River Forest Memorial Day
Parade on May 29th. Fran has designed new t-shirts for us to wear for this event and
for other library programs.

Administration and Governance

Joanna and I watched a webinar on April 19th “Re-evaluating existing Library Spaces
and Furnishings on a Budget”. Joanna has created a space analysis document that
staff will uge to record their observations on how patrons and staff use of the various
areas of the library. The Facilities Committee will review their findings in June.

O
=.
q
(@
(3
O
_“
W
Y
M
o
o
3




Finance

External Partnerships

Respectfully submitted
Sue Quinn

I will be serving in the role of Treasurer for. the LACONI Administrator’s forum for
the next 8 years. LACONI Administrator’s group meets quarterly and offers useful
continuing education programs on topics such as capital projects, fundraising, and

other areas of library administration.

Our fiscal year ended April 30th. 2016-17 tax receipts came in at 99.5% of budget. We
came in well under budget for our expenses (primarily personnel costs) and project an
operating surplus of $125,000.

A Request for Proposal for investment of RFPL funds was sent out to Forest Park
National Bank, Community Bank, and MB Financial requesting that each bank
submit a written proposal for investing our funds in interest bearing deposit accounts.
The Finance Committee will review the proposals in early June to determine which
institution has the best plan for maximizing our investment returns.

Hoday s,4032341Q

On Monday, May 1, Congress reached an agreement on a bill to fund the U.S.
government through September 2017 including $281 million for IMLS (an increase of
$1 million over their FY2 016 allotment). However, the 2018 federal fiscal year starts
October 2017 and currently, the federal FY 2018 budget proposal eliminates funding
for IMLS. As stated previously, an elimination of IMLS funding would mean less
funding for the RATLS library system (which handles all of our deliveries), and
would likely result in an increase to our SWAN membership fees.

I attended the morning session of a conference organized by Arbor West Neighbors
Resilient Living-Resilient Aging: Cultivating o Community that is good for all Ages on
April 18th. Arbor Weat Neighbors is a grassroots organization with a goal of
supporting and connecting older adults in the Oak Park and River Forest community.
Members of the Arbor West Neighbors leadership group used our meeting room on
April 21st to recap their conference and to begin work on their strategic plan.

I attended the May 1, 2017 Tri-Board Forum on Equity. Members of River Forest D90,
Oak Park D97, and OPRF D200 discussed the current plans of action for aligning
their resources to effectively impact the achievement gap that pervades all three
districta.

I attended the River Forest Administrator’s meeting on May 9th.

Joanna attended the Council of Governments meeting (with Trustee Kevin Crowell)
on May 12th.




PR and Marketing

Calendar Listings: All of our events were printed in the calendar section of The Forest
Leaves, the Forest Park Post, and Neighbors Magazine. They were also listed on the
online calendars of triblocal.com and Pioneer News (combined as one company and also
feeding to Metromix). Special programs for children were also posted on Hulafrog.
Events are also included in Mom mail and shared with the Village of River Forest for
their eNewsletter. Our special events were gent to the Wednesday Journal for consider-
ation for the “Big Week” section.

Press:
* A press release about Elizabeth Berg was distributed. So far, the Forest Leaves hag
picked up the story (appeared the first week of May).

Forest Leaves
* 4/27 - Adopt a Shelter Pet event was featured in the Family Friendly section

Advertising
* We placed a half-page ad in the Celebrating Seniors Regource Guide.

Bookplate
» The bookplate hit homes in mid-April.

E-Marketing:
e We have 1485 subscribers on our email list. Qur April eNewsletter went out on
March 23rd and had a 34% open rate (502 people). 13 clicks were recorded.

Facebook:
¢ We now have 724 followers.

* We posted 22 times during the month of April with a reach of 6,080. We had a total
of 80 likes. Of note this month was a post about the best libraries for kids in the
Western suburbs, an article from mykidlist.com. It had our highest reach ever
(2,400) and received 90 likes. Our most popular posts this month we about the
National Adopt a Pet Shelter event, which had a reach of almost 2,000 and had
engagement numbers over 800,

* Fran also made a library highlight video during National Library Week that was
also very well received. For this, she used a program called Animoto. We did a one
month trial.

Professional Development

* Fran attended a LACONI conference with Charlie Myerson titled The Art of the
Headline. Mr. Myerson discussed a lot of email marketing strategies in addition to
strategies for writing the best headlines. Fran is implementing several of the
suggestions in our email marketing campaigns.

=
o
oy,
eV
-1
<
wn
=
)
ﬁ
L
=
o
'—r

Ltoz |udy




Professional Development:
4/5 - Victoria attended the SWAN Cire Users Group Meeting

4/6 - Victoria attended the Quaking the Code SWAN session on searching in WorkFlows
and Enterprise.

4/21 - Beth and Andrea at C2E2 (Comic Expo) at McCormick Place (7.5 hours each)

4/28 - All Staff attended In-Service Day featuring a presentation from Gallagher Bassett
insurance on harassment in the workplace. We also received Diversity Training from
the Illinoig Safe Schools Alliance, with follow-up from a staff committee congisting of
Victoria M., Andrea, and Meligsa.

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 3
Juvenile 68
Middle School 24
Teen Collection 55
Adult Fiction 143
Adult Non Fiction 244
Adult Media 136

Total Added: | 673
Total Deleted: | 844

5
o
q
3
n
- |
)]
O
v
-
@)
~+

Ltoz |ludy




200617 YTD =

1D Gonl Goal
2,837] 85,848
Juvenils Collection 3,604] 45,897 52,000] 88.3%
Middle School Collection 361] 5,620 6,000 98.7%
Teen Collection 679 8,009 8,000] 101.2%|
Adult Fiction 3,639] 48,898 40,000] 100.7%
Adult Non-Fiction 2,961 34775 34,500 100.8%
Adult Media 2,702] 36,405 45,000] 80.9%
Adult Other 108] 1475
Non SWAN ILL 27 351
Webpac Renewala 1,840 20,988
Total Circulation 18,758] 233,356] 218,500] 108%
Hgital Circulsd] 1t
Flipster ' 186] 2,765
Hoopla 4971 5,018
Media On Demand 1,969] 16,278
Tumblebooks 160] 3,483
_Semt_ g08] 11570
Reeceived 1,698] 1s§s1|
Total Materials Catal B3 6,984
Total Materials Withdrawn 644] 9,135
Total Materials Added or Withdrawn 291  -2151
Database Use 155] 3,863
Online Learning Tools 182|  3.957|
Library Computer Use 846] 11 318[
L _ Wil Use 4982] 47.735]|
| __ Circ at Self Check-Out 8,084 41526
As % of Total Circulation 16% 16%| 16%  109%

14 122] |
Attendance 18] _ 1,098| 1,700 118%
¥iddle School
Programs 10] 197
Attendance 288] 2,884 2,700 107%
C
Programs 28 453] |
Elementary School Age Attendance 145]_e,108| 5,700] _ 107%
Preschool On Site Attendance 477 5,782 4,000 148%
Preschool Off Site Attendance 120 2,131 2,800 82%
{Other Programe
Programs 1 |
Attendance 147 230]
Outside Groups
{Barbara Hall Meeting Room Use 14 132 136 B8%
Webszite Monthiy Viasitars 5,6056] 64155
Webeite Unqite Visitars 4,1568| 35,535
Facebook Followers T24]1
New Cardholders Added 30 5256 860 82%
Total Number Cardholders 7,958
Cardholders as % of ion* 1%

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Daia



River Forest Public Library
Strategic Plan Goals and Objectives
May 1, 2017 — April 30, 2018

RFPL strives to enhance the quality of life in River Forest by maintaining a
welcoming environment where all patrons will experience a high level of service
and satisfaction from a responsive and knowledgeable staff, who help them find
the information they need and the services, resources, and programs they want.

Goal: To improve the quality of life of River Forest residents.

ANNUAL GOALS & MEASURES

Create Young Readers
Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books and reading in their
children.

a. The circulation of preschool materials which includes picture books,
kits, and eBooks will be 37,000 annually.

b. Total attendance at programs designed for preschool children and
their parents will be 8,000.*

c. 90% of parents and caregivers will say the library plays an important
role in instilling a love of books and reading in their children
annually.

Lifelong Learning

Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued interests and
their desire for self-directed personal growth.,

a. The number of older adults who attend library sponsored or co-sponsored
programs will be 1,800 attendees annually.*

b. 90% of those who attend library programs for older adults annually will
report that they learned something new.

¢. Each year, at least 90% of the seniors who ask a staff member for help will
say that the assistance they received was “very good” or “excellent.”

* Does not imply unique attendees. 1



Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a variety of topics.
a. Circulation of adult non-fiction materials will be 84,500 annually.

b. At least 90% of adults who come to the library to satisfy their
curiosity will say they were able to find or order materials that met
their needs.

Stimulate Imagination

Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and programs that
stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiogity, and foster a love of reading.

a. Circulation of juvenile materials will be 47,000 annually.

b. The number of elementary school age children who attend library
sponsored or co-sponsored programs for this age group will be 6,000
annually.

c. The number of elementary school age children who participate in
the Summer Reading Program will be 380 annually.

Middle school age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment that provides
pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that respond to their current
interests.

a. Middle school materials circulation will exceed 6,000 annually.

b. Total attendance at programs designed for middle school age
children will be 2,900.*

c. At least 85% of the middle school age children who come to the
library looking for something they want to read, listen to, or view
will say they found something that met their needs.

d. The number of middle school students who participate in the
Summer Reading Program will be at least 200 annually.

* Does not imply unique attendees. 2



Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials to read, listen to, or view.

a. The circulation of adult media (including digital music and movies)
will be 36,000 annually.

b. The circulation of adult fiction materials will be 42,000 annually.
¢. Circulation of teen materials will be at least 8,000 annually.

d. At least 90% of adults who come to the library annually looking for
something good to read, listen to, or view will say they located items
that met their needs.

Visit a Comfortable Place

Everyone will feel welcomed and find comfortable spaces in the library that meets their
needs.

a. At least 80% of middle school students will say that they like visiting
the library’s teen spaces annually.

b. Annually, 90% of adults will say the library is a welcoming and
comfortable place that meets their needs.

c. We will sign up 850 new users annually.
d. 90% of Adults will say our website is easy to use.

e. 135 outside group meetings will be held in the Barbara Hall Meeting
Room annually.

* Does not imply unique attendees. 3



MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Sue Quinn, Library Director
Joanna Bertucci, Materials and Business Services Manager
Date: May 17, 2017
RE: GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

In 2014, River Forest Public Library Trustees decided that it was desirable for RFPL to
participate in the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Finaneial Reporting Program
(CAFR Program) established by the Government, Finance Officer Association (GFOA).

According to the GFOA, the CAFR program was designed to “encourage and assist state
and local governments to go beyond the minimum requirements of generally accepted
accounting principles to prepare comprehensive annual reporta that evidence the spirit of
transparency and full disclosure and then to recognize individual governments that succeed
in achieving that goal.”

RFPL’s CAFR process involves submitting our independently prepared audit (prepared by
Knutte & Associates), a Letter of Transmittal (prepared by the Director), and a 50 page
audit checklist. (completed by the Director and Materials and Business Services Manager) .
Our 2014 application was rejected for incompleteness, but the fiscal year 2015 and 2016
applications were both successful.

We pay $190 annually for GFOA membership and the cost for participating in the CAFR
program is $370. While we attended a GFOA webinar on budgeting, and have used the
GFOA Risk Analysis for determining our level of capital reserves, that information (and
more) can be accessed at no cost on their website.

Our 3 year audit contract with Knutte & Associates is up for renewal, Fees for the
preparation of the audit and Annual Financial Reports (AFR’s) for 2017, 2918 and 2019
were quoted at $7,750, $8,000 and $8,250 respectively. Laura Babula, our accountant, has
stated that if we choose not to pursue the CAFR, our audit costs would be lowered by $1000
annually as the CAFR process requires the preparation of additional financial statements
and additional demographic and economic information.

In addition to a cost savings in audit fees, foregoing the additional audit work required for
the GFOA Certification would eliminate the 15-20 hours of staff time required for the
Director and Material and Business Services manager to complete the Letter of Transmittal
and audit checklist.

At this time, the RFPL is the only library in Illinois that has received this certification and



there only are a few more libraries that have the certificate. The two Libraries in Ohio that
have the certification are large county systems, each serving over 500,000 people in
multiple locations. The public bodies that participate in the CAFR program collect revenues
and have expenditures (including long term debt such ag bonds) in a number of different
funds. The Village of River Forest and River Forest Park District have participated in the
program for 6 and 3 years respectively.

It is our recommendation that the RFPL cease participation in in the GFOA Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Program as we have not been able to
identify the value that this certification brings to our organization.



JASCULCA TERMAN

STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS
PROPOSAL/April 14, 2017

TO:  Fred Arkin, Oak Park and River Forest High School District 200; Tom Cargie, Village of River
Forest; Helene Connolly, River Forest Township; Alice Calabrese-Berry, River Forest Public
Library; Beth Dunne, River Forest Park District; Molly Hague, River Forest Park District;
Barbara Hickey, River Forest School District 90; Carla Sloan, River Forest Township

FR:  James Chase and Dan Regan
Jasculca Terman Strategic Communications

RE: Resident Survey to Inform Collaborative Communications

Thank you for including Jasculca Terman Strategic Communications (JT) in your March discussion on
collaborative communications to River Forest residents. Per your request, this memorandum outlines a
scope of work that includes the design, distribution and analysis of a resident survey to inform this effort.
This memo also includes strategic recommendations for methods that River Forest taxing districts should
consider for collective communications to a broader audience in the community.

STRATEGIC CONSIDERATIONS

The goal of this project is to allow each taxing district to communicate relevant information beyond its
core audience. For example, District 90 and District 200 routinely provide information relevant to parents,
but the Districts may also wish to communicate information that would be of interest to the broader
population in River Forest, Other taxing districts have similar needs. By using the combined reach and
resources of all River Forest taxing districts on the Collaborative Committee, each district will be much
more likely to succeed in this effort,

Using Existing Communications Channels

Much of our discussion in March presumed that the taxing districts would collaborate on a newly created
communications vehicle (or multiple new vehicles) to reach this wider audience. For example, we
discussed creating a new e-newsletter, web portal and/or printed mailer. However, after further
consideration, we recommend that taxing districts instead make more effective use of existing
communications channels.

Our rationale for this recommendation:
* To establish a new communications vehicle, taxing districts would have to commit the necessary
time and resources to develop it, and then inform your combined audience about the vehicle's

existence. A new website would need to be promoted, a new e-newsletter would require an
enrollment effort, etc. Existing communications channels already have a built-in audience and

730 N. Franklin St. - Suite 510 ~ Chicago, Illinois 60654 312.337.7400 312,337.8189 www.jtpr.com



level of awareness. If you create a new communications vehicle, you will start from the ground
up.

* The andiences of existing channels already access those channels voluntarily to receive
information. Your e-newsletters are (presumably) consistently read by subscribers. Your website
visitors are coming to you because you are a trusted source of information. We believe that it is
less effective to create one more email filling up someone’s inbox, or one more website that
someone needs to bookmark and visit regularly.

* A concern we often hear when discussing electronic communications is that older audiences
won’t be reached. In our experience, this is a stereotype. In general, we find that older audiences
are well versed in using email and websites—and, increasingly, Facebook. There will always be a
small number of people who can only be reached effectively through traditional printed mailers,
but this is likely such a small population that it is not worth the time and expense of designing,
printing and mailing hard copy communications on a routine basis.

Using the Village of River Forest as the Messenger

If our goal is to communicate information from all taxing districts to a Village-wide audience, then it's
important to recognize that we already have a communications vehicle that accomplishes that very goal:
The Village of River Forest E-News. Each month, taxing districts submit information to the Village to
include in the “Spotlights” section. There’s a good reason for this. No matter if someone is interested in
the Library, or the Park District or they have children in a School District, that person is a resident of the
Village of River Forest. The E-News is produced to be relevant for ail Village residents,

We therefore recommend that the Village be the source for collaborative communications. The E-News
already serves this purpose, and residents report that one of their favorite things about it is the “one stop
shop” for information from all area taxing districts. Additionally, the Village’s website redesign (to be
completed this summer) will make E-News content much more accessible and readable via the web.

Based on this recommendation, the primary value in conducting a survey would be to help guide the
content that each district communicetes beyond its core audience. In the specific case of the Spotlight
section of the E-News, each taxing district would likely benefit by taking a more purposeful, strategic
approach to the content it contributes each month.
STRATEGIC APPROACH
Our scope of work on this project will include the following:

* Development of survey content

* Providing guidance for the distribution of the survey

* Analysis of survey results and presentation to the Collaborative Committee
Survey Content

In developing the survey content, it is important that we don’t solely seek answers to the question, “What
information"do residenss want to receive from my taxing district?” Rather, we should take a step back and

730 N. Franklin St, — Suite 510 — Chicago, Illinois 60654 312.337.7400 312.337.8189 wWw.jipr.com



consider, “What information does my taxing district want residents to know? What are the goals for
communicating beyond our core audience?”

For example, the Park District may want to increase awareness and enrollment in programs and activities.
School Districts may want to secure residents’ support on funding referendums. Each individual taxing
district is in the best position to know what objectives are served by reaching a broader audience.

We will work with the Committee to develop survey questions that will provide each taxing district with
the data it needs to meet these objectives. Considering that we are accommodating the needs of six
different taxing districts in a single survey, we will have to design the survey questions efficiently so that
the overall length remains manageable for participants.

Distribution
We recommend using the online survey tool “Survey Monkey” for this project. This is JT*s preferred tool

for survey projects, and the Village already maintains a Survey Monkey account, which eliminates the
cost of a new survey tool subscription.

We will discuss the specifics of survey distribution with the Committee in depth, but our general
recommendation is for every taxing district to share a link to the survey through its channels. For
example, we would recommend that the Village share a link in the E-News, on its website and on its
Facebook page.

Phone calls, postcards and door-to-door canvassing were mentioned in our March meeting. We believe
that we can achieve sufficient reach and response rate via less time- and resource-intensive distribution
methods,
Analysis

After the close of the survey, JT will conduct an analysis of the survey results, develop recommendations
for each taxing district based on those results, and present them to the Committee.

PROJECT TEAM

The team of JT professionals that will work with the Collaborative Committee on this project will be
Senior Vice President Dan Regan, Accounts Director James Chase and Account Executive Jordan Troy.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES

To perform the scope of work described herein, we will charge a firm fixed price of $5,000.

Authorized expenses are in addition to our professional fees, and are billed monthly, These include
expenditures for outside vendor services and out-of-pocket costs. Outside vendor services include such
items as website coding and design, large print jobs, photography, equipment rental, catering, etc. Major
outside vendor expenses will be billed directly to the client.

Additional out-of pocket expenses include meals, mileage, parking, travel, etc. A list of basic out-of-
pocket expense items is available upon request.

730 N. Franklin St. - Suite 510 — Chicago, Hlinofs 60654 312.337.7400 312.337.8189 WWW.FEpr.com



We do not anticipate incurring any significant expenses on this project.

i d

We look forward to speaking with you soon and hopefully to working with you. In the meantime, please
do not hesitate to contact James Chase at 312-573-5476 or james_chase@jtpr.com with any questions.

dHH

730 N. Franklin St. - Suite 510 — Chicago, Illinois 60654 312.337.7400 312.337.8189 WWWSEPr.Com



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY

ARTICLE ONE
Bylaws

These Bylaws shall constitute the Bylaws of the Board of Trustees of the
River Forest Public Library and shall nullify and take the place of all other
Bylaws of said Board of Trustees. Wherever these Bylaws shall be
inconsistent with the latest Illinois Compiled Statutes, said Statutes and not
these Bylaws shall govern.

ARTICLE TWO
Board of Trustees

The Board of Trustees shall consist of seven members elected on a
staggered basis every two years, serving for a term of six years. No Trustee
shall serve more than two (2) consecutive full six year terms. Any
vacancies occurring in the membership of the Board other than by
expiration of the term for which the Trustee has been elected shall be filled
by the remaining Trustees who shall elect by vote a successor, per the
Illinois Local Library Act 75ILCS 5/4-4.

Responsibilities:

Steward the fiscal resources; hire and evaluate the Director; create Policy.
ARTICLE THREE

Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the library shall be the same as the fiscal year of the
Village of River Forest, Illinois. ( May 1* through April 30™).



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 2 of 7

ARTICLE FOUR

Meetings

All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and be conducted in
accordance with Illinois Statutes. The Board of the Library Trustees will
meet at least ten times a year.

The regular meetings of the Board of Library Trustees shall be held in the
library on the third Tuesday of each month or on such other day of the
month as designated by the Board at its discretion.

Notices of Meetings

Within ten days after the beginning of each calendar year, the Library
Director shall give public notice of the schedule of regular meetings of the
Board for the ensuing calendar year, stating the regular dates, times and
places of such meetings, by posting a copy of the notice in an least two
conspicuous places in the library.

Whenever any regular meeting of the Board is rescheduled, public notice of
such rescheduled regular meeting shall be given at least 48 hours before
such meeting by posting public notice in at least two conspicuous places in
the library and notifying the media. Such public notice of a reconvened
meeting need not be given when the announcement of the time and place of
the reconvened meeting has been made at original meeting and there has
been no change in the agenda for such meeting.

An annual letter shall be sent to the local media informing them of the
schedule of monthly meetings.

The Annual Meeting shall be held at the time of the regular May meeting at
which officers shall be elected to a term of one year, Standing committees
if any, will be named and appointed by the President.

Special meetings shall be called upon the request of the President or any
two Trustees. Notice of the meeting shall be given at least 48 hours in
advance together with purpose of the meeting by posting public notice in at
least two conspicuous places in the library.

In the absence of the President the meeting shall be presided over by the
Vice-President. The Secretary shall preside in the absence of both the



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 3 of 7

President and the Vice-President. In the event that the President, Vice-
President and Secretary are absent from a meeting, the members present
shall elect a President pro tem from among themselves to conduct that
meeting only.

Order of Business

The order of business at all regular meeting of the Board of Library
Trustees shall be as follows:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Audience to Visitors/Board Members Comments

Consent Agenda, including but not limited to Minutes and Financial
Reports

5. Communications
6. Director’s Report
7. Old Business
8
9
1

O FL R N

. New Business
. Executive Session
0.Adjournment

Quorum
Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Board.
Participation by Electronic Means

As permitted by 5 ILCS 120/7, if a quorum is physically present, a Trustee
may attend the meeting, and vote, by electronic means (video or audio
conference), provided the following is true: (a) a majority of those
physically present vote to allow a Trustee to attend by electronic means :
(b) the Trustee is unable to physically attend the meeting due to: i) illness
or disability; ii) employment purposes or Library business; or iii) a family
or other emergency; (c) the Trustee has notified the Secretary before the
meeting unless notice is impractical; and (d) the Trustee has participated
by electronic means two (2) or fewer times during the past twelve (12)
months,

Procedure

Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the deliberations of the Board of
Library Trustees except when such rules are in conflict with any of the



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 4 of 7

rules provided herein. The rules of order other than such rules as may be
prescribed by statute may be suspended at any time by the consent of a
majority of the members present at any meeting.

ARTICLE FIVE
Officers

The officers of the Board of Library Trustees shall be a President, a Vice-
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.

Each shall be elected at the Annual Meeting by a majority vote of the
Trustees present., Each term of office shall be for two years or until a
successor has been elected and qualified.

The term of each member of the Board of Library Trustees shall commence
after being sworn in at the first annual meeting subsequent to the election.
The term shall continue until the effective first day of his or her succesor’s
term unless state law shall hereafter otherwise provide.

President: The President shall supervise the affairs of the Board of Library
Trustees. (S)he shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall appoint
such committees as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of the
Board. The President shall be an ex officio member of all committees so
appointed.

Vice-President; In the absence of the President the Vice-President shall
assume all duties of the President.

Secretary: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all Board meetings, record
attendance, and record a roll call on votes (except when a ballot vote is
taken). The Secretary shall perform all other clerical duties as may be
assigned by the Board.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall review and recommend for approval by the
Board all payment vouchers for purchases of books, payroll expenditures,
and other expenses for the library. The Treasurer shall be authorized to
sign checks drawn on funds deposited to the credit of the Board. In the
absence of the Treasurer, or inability to serve, the President, Vice-
President or Secretary may perform the duties of the Treasurer and may



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 5 of 7

sign checks or payment vouchers drawn on funds deposited to the credit of
the Board.

ARTICLE SIX
Appointments

The President shall appoint such committees as he or she deems necessary
to formulate policy and efficiently carry out the financial, operational and
other responsibilities of the Board.

The President may appoint members of the Board to act as liaison agents
between the library and other institutions in the community.

ARTICLE SEVEN

Financial support shall be provided to Library Trustees for membership
dues in library associations and expenses for attendance at appropriate
meetings, conferences and work-shops (including mileage, etc.). Newly
elected trustees will participate in trustee orientation within one year.

ARTICLE EIGHT

Indemnification of officers and employees

If any claim or action not covered by insurance is instituted against an
officer or employee of the River Forest Public Library allegedly arising out
of an act of omission occurring within the scope of his or her duties as
such officer or employee, the River Forest Public Library shall at the
request of the officer or employee:

a) appear and defend against the claim or action: and

b) Pay or indemnify the officer or employee for a judgment and court
costs based on such claim or action, provided there shall be no
indemnification for any portion of a judgment representing an award
of punitive or exemplary damages; and

¢) Pay or indemnify the officer or employee for a compromise or
settlement of such claim or action providing the secttlement is
approved by the Board of Trustees of this Library.

For the purpose of this section, the term officer shall include both elected
and appointed officers. The term officer and employee shall include
former officers and employees. This indemnification resolution shall not



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 6 of 7

apply if the Board of Trustees finds that the claim or action is based on
malicious, willful or criminal misconduct. In such case the action to be
taken by the Board of Trustees will be determined after an investigation of
the facts.

ARTICLE NINE
The Library Director

The Board shall appoint the Library Director whose responsibility it is to
administer the policies adopted by the Board and to supervise the operation
of the library.

The Library Director’s responsibilities include-

hiring, directing, and supervising all staff members, preparing monthly
and annual reports as required by the Board and statutes, and
recommending such policies and procedures as will increase the efficiency

of library operation, align with the strategic plan and promote improved
library service to the community.

ARTICLE TEN
Gifts and Donations

All gifts and donations received by the library shall be subject to review by
the Board of Library Trustees for acceptance.

ARTICLE ELEVEN
Amendments
Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed at any regular meeting of

the Board and shall become effective as and if adopted by a majority vote
of the Board at a subsequent meeting.

Approval of Amendments

The By-laws shall be reviewed bi-annually.



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 7 of 7

Approved January 10, 1996
Reviewed January 12, 2005
Revised February 21, 2006
Revised January, 29, 2010
Revised January 19, 2016



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY

ARTICLE ONE
Bylaws

These Bylaws shall constitute the Bylaws of the Board of Trustees of the
River Forest Public Library and shall nullify and take the place of all other
Bylaws of said Board of Trustees. Wherever these Bylaws shall be
inconsistent with the latest Illinois Compiled Statutes, said Statutes and not
these Bylaws shall govern.

ARTICLE TWO
Board of Trustees

The Board of Trustees shall consist of seven members elected on a
staggered basis every two years, serving for a term of six years, Ne—Frustee
sae servre—mere—thes g ponseeutive— 54 2% orms—ANy
vacancies occurring in the membership of the Board other than by
expiration of the term for which the Trustee has been elected shall be filled
by the remaining Trustees who shall elect by vote a successor, per the
Illinois Local Library Act 75ILCS 5/4-4.

Responsibilities:

Steward the fiscal resources; hire and evaluate the Director; create Policy.
ARTICLE THREE

Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the library shall be the same as the fiscal year of the
Village of River Forest, Illinois. ( May 1® through April 30™),



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 2 of 7

ARTICLE FOUR
Meetings

All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and be conducted in
accordance with Illinois Statutes. The Board of the Library Trustees will
meet at least ten times a year.

The regular meetings of the Board of Library Trustees shall be held in the
library on the third Tuesday of each month or on such other day of the
month as designated by the Board at its discretion.

Notices of Meetings

Within ten days after the beginning of each calendar year, the Library
Director shall give public notice of the schedule of regular meetings of the
Board for the ensuing calendar year, stating the regular dates, times and
places of such meetings, by posting a copy of the notice in an least two
conspicuous places in the library.

Whenever any regular meeting of the Board is rescheduled, public notice of
such rescheduled regular meeting shall be given at least 48 hours before
such meeting by posting public notice in at least two conspicuous places in
the library and notifying the media. Such public notice of a reconvened
meeting need not be given when the announcement of the time and place of
the reconvened meeting has been made at original meeting and there has
been no change in the agenda for such meeting.

An annual letter shall be sent to the local media informing them of the
schedule of monthly meetings.

The Annual Meeting shall be held at the time of the regular May meeting at
which officers shall be elected to a term of one year. Standing committees
if any, will be named and appointed by the President.

Special meetings shall be called upon the request of the President or any
two Trustees. Notice of the meeting shall be given at least 48 hours in
advance together with purpose of the meeting by posting public notice in at
least two conspicuous places in the library.

In the absence of the President the meeting shall be presided over by the
Vice-President. The Secretary shall preside in the absence of both the



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 3 of 7

President and the Vice-President. In the event that the President, Vice-
President and Secretary are absent from a meeting, the members present
shall elect a President pro tem from among themselves to conduct that
meeting only.

Order of Business

The order of business at all regular meeting of the Board of Library
Trustees shall be as follows:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Audience to Visitors/Board Members Comments

Consent Agenda, including but not limited to Minutes and Financial
Reports

5. Communications
6. Director’s Report
7. Old Business
8
9
1

:hwtov—-

. New Business
. Executive Session
0.Adjournment

Quorum
Four Trustees shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Board.
Participation by Electronic Means

As permitted by 5 ILCS 120/7, if a quorum is physically present, a Trustee
may attend the meeting, and vote, by electronic means (video or audio
conference), provided the following is true: (a) a majority of those
physically present vote to allow a Trustee to attend by electronic means :
(b) the Trustee is unable to physically attend the meeting due to: i) illness
or disability; ii) employment purposes or Library business; or iii) a family
or other emergency; (c) the Trustee has notified the Secretary before the
meeting unless notice is impractical; and (d) the Trustee has participated
by electronic means two (2) or fewer times during the past twelve (12)
months.

Procedure

Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern the deliberations of the Board of
Library Trustees except when such rules are in conflict with any of the



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 4 of 7

rules provided herein. The rules of order other than such rules as may be
prescribed by statute may be suspended at any time by the consent of a
majority of the members present at any meeting.

ARTICLE FIVE

Officers

The officers of the Board of Library Trustees shall be a President, & Vice-
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.

Each shall be elected at the Annual Meeting by a majority vote of the
Trustees present. Each term of office shall be for two years or until a
successor has been elected and qualified.

The term of each member of the Board of Library Trustees shall commence
after being sworn in at the first annual meeting subsequent to the election.
The term shall continue until the effective first day of his or her succesor’s
term unless state law shall hereafter otherwise provide.

President: The President shall supervise the affairs of the Board of Library
Trustees. (S)he shall preside at all meetings of the Board and shall appoint
such committees as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of the
Board. The President shall be an ex officio member of all committees so
appointed.

Vice-President: In the absence of the President the Vice-President shall
assume all duties of the President.

Secretary: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all Board meetings, record
attendance, and record a roll call on votes (except when a ballot vote is
taken). The Secretary shall perform all other clerical duties as may be
assigned by the Board.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall review and recommend for approval by the
Board all payment vouchers for purchases of books, payroll expenditures,
and other expenses for the library. The Treasurer shall be authorized to
sign checks drawn on funds deposited to the credit of the Board. In the
absence of the Treasurer, or inability to serve, the President, Vice-
President or Secretary may perform the duties of the Treasurer and may



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 5 of 7

sign checks or payment vouchers drawn on funds deposited to the credit of
the Board.

ARTICLE SIX
Appointments

The President shall appoint such committees as he or she deems necessary
to formulate policy and efficiently carry out the financial, operational and
other responsibilities of the Board.

The President may appoint members of the Board to act as liaison agents
between the library and other institutions in the community.

ARTICLE SEVEN

Financial support shall be provided to Library Trustees for membership
dues in library associations and expenses for attendance at appropriate
meetings, conferences and work-shops (including mileage, etc.). Newly
elected trustees will participate in trustee orientation within one year.

ARTICLE EIGHT

Indemnification of officers and employees

If any claim or action not covered by insurance is instituted against an
officer or employee of the River Forest Public Library allegedly arising out
of an act of omission occurring within the scope of his or her duties as
such officer or employee, the River Forest Public Library shall at the
request of the officer or employee:

a) appear and defend against the claim or action: and

b) Pay or indemnify the officer or employee for a judgment and court
costs based on such claim or action, provided there shall be no
indemnification for any portion of a judgment representing an award
of punitive or exemplary damages; and

c) Pay or indemnify the officer or employee for a compromise or
settlement of such claim or action providing the settlement is
approved by the Board of Trustees of this Library.

For the purpose of this section, the term officer shall include both elected
and appointed officers. The term officer and employee shall include
former officers and employees. This indemnification resolution shall not



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 6 of 7

apply if the Board of Trustees finds that the claim or action is based on
malicious, willful or criminal misconduct. In such case the action to be
taken by the Board of Trustees will be determined after an investigation of
the facts.

ARTICLE NINE
The Library Director

The Board shall appoint the Library Director whose responsibility it is to
administer the policies adopted by the Board and to supervise the operation
of the library.

The Library Director’s responsibilities include-

hiring, directing, and supervising all staff members, preparing monthly
and annual reports as required by the Board and statutes, and
recommending such policies and procedures as will increase the efficiency
of library operation, align with the strategic plan and promote improved
library service to the community.

ARTICLE TEN
Gifts and Donations

All gifts and donations received by the library shall be subject to review by
the Board of Library Trustees for acceptance.

ARTICLE ELEVEN

Amendments
Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed at any regular meeting of

the Board and shall become effective as and if adopted by a majority vote
of the Board at a subsequent meeting,

Approval of Amendments

The By-laws shall be reviewed bi-annually,



BYLAWS OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 7 of 7

Approved January 10, 1996
Reviewed January 12, 2005
Revised February 21, 2006
Revised January, 29, 2010
Revised January 19, 2016



Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.
In-Library Programming:
* Kim and Melissa presented Mother Goose Café and Toddler Time 6 times in April.
* Amy and Kim presented Family Story Time 8 times in April,
Outreach & Partnerships:

* Melissa presented 6 consecutive story times at RFCC to celebrate the Week of the
Young Child.

* The Stuffed Animals of River Forest had a lot of fun at the annual Stuffed Animal
Sleepover Party.

siapeay bunoy ajeasr

Spaces:
* Our display featured a “Weather” theme.
On the Horizon...

* We look forward to the start of summer reading featuring a Ralph’s World concert for
young children in early June.

Loz |udy




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued
interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth.

Spaces
Displays to foster lifelong learning included:
* “One World, Many Books” in lobby

1 buojayi

* “Celebrate Earth Day” near elevator upstairs

* Books set in Chicago - floating table downstairs

buiuiea

* Rescued pets / pet adoptions to promote Pet Adoption Day event - floating table down-
stairs

* “Get Ready for Gardening” - floating table upstairs
» “Staff Picks” on pillar by computers.

Programming
Total attendees for April adult programs was 158.

Lifelong learning programs included:
* 4 Wednesday morning Computer Learning Labs 14 attendees

* “The Roads That Lead to Lincoln” with Dave Clark (4/2) 18 attendees

* 2 Great Decisions discussion meetings (4/1 1, 4/25) 10 attendees. Meghan O’Keefe,
our Adult Services Associate, is leading the discussions this year.

» “Architectural Interior Design Workshop” with Maura Braun (4/23) 6 attendees.

Ltoz |udy




Outreach & Partnerships

On the Horizon

Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

Andrea and Mary Kay continue to work with Eagle Scout candidate Ethan Bachrend
and his mother, Diana Baehrend, to coordinate RFPL’s October Maker Fest. Efforts in
the month of March included a phone call meeting with Diana, Ethan, Mary Kay and
Andrea on 4/14 to discuss how to solicit vendors, and also to go over Ethan’s Coffee
Monday (June) presentation. Andrea has contacted a number of vendors already,
including DePaul University, Dominican University: Department of Apparel
Merchandising and Design, Barnard’s Schwinn, TLD Design Center & Gallery, School
of Rock, Oak Park Art League, Oak Park EDU. Andrea also made a presentation on
our Maker Fest to all RFPL staff during in-service on 4/28.

7 buojayi

buiuiea

On 4/12, Andrea worked with a group of 12 students from Keystone Montessori School
to conduct research using library databases.

On 4/19, Mary Kay attended a Success for All Youth Steering Committee meeting on
Out of School Time. Roosevelt University PAC representative Julie Hilvers led a
brainstorm on timeline for a community survey, parent survey, and youth focus
groups. Mary Kay spoke with the group about what kind of information RFPL gathers
through Middle School surveys, emphasizing that feedback on caring adults is
inherent to a couple of the questions. Mary Kay again offered the use of RFPL’s space
for youth focus groups to meet, and offered to suggest some Middle Schoolers we see
every day who may be interested in taking part in a youth focus group.

Celebrating Seniors Week is May 18-May 25. Event guides for programs held across
the community are now available at RFPL (we received about 70 copies from
Township staff). Programs held at RFPL which are officially part of the CSW lineup
include a special jazz performance inside the building from the Terry Sullivan Trio
(5/19), “River Forest Historic Homes Part 2” lecture w/ Al Popowits (5/22), “Books and
Bagels” booktalks w/ Mary Kay and Meghan (5/23).

The highlight of our Celebrating Seniors Week activities at RFPL is a visit from local
Elizabeth Berg on Sunday, May 21! Ms. Berg is the critically acclaimed author of The
Art of Mending, Tapestry of Fortunes, The Year of Pleasures, and many more. RFPL is
partnering with Roosevelt Middle School to hold this large-scale event in their audito-
rium, which seats up to 250 people. The Book Table of Oak Park will sell books from
Ms. Berg’s backlist.

>
<
:'
N
O
A
~N




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.

Programming:

* Victoria welcomed kids to Lego Club in March with a theme of Earth Day. She also
held a Mario Kart Wii tournament for kids during a day off from school.

» Melissa facilitated making graham cracker rainbows and oceans at Snack Attack. She
also led a fun Journey Through Space event at the library.

o The monthly DIY featured Clothes Pins Animal making,
Spaces:

¢  Our display featured a “Poetry” theme.

Outreach & Partnerships:

» Melissa visited Willard School for National Poetry Month.
On the Horizon...

* We look forward to warm weather and the start of summer reading in June, especially
the Kick Off Party on June 8.

uonjeuibew) ajejnwiis

>
ﬁ
:I
N
Q
2
~J



Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment that
provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that respond to
their current interests.
Programming:
» Beth led Story Studio(11), Go Nuts for Donuts(16), Pancakes for Poetry (14), and
National Adopt a Shelter Pet Day(147).

¢ Erin led 4 Maker sessions, including string art, art deco mirrors- which were attended
by 33 kids.

* Victoria S. each led 2 after-school gaming/movie which were attended by 34 kids.

Outreach & Partnerships:
¢ Keystone Montessori came to the Library for career research instruction.

Spaces:
» Additional shelves for the existing Middle School units have been ordered.

uonjeuibew) azejnwils

On the Horizon...
* We look forward to Tiny Tasty Pendants part Deux, Stop Motion Animation, and
school Summer Reading visits

Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials to read, listen to, or
view.

Spaces:
Fiction and Imagination-Stimulating Displays in April included:

“Celebrate National Poetry Month” to promote Barbara Henry event
International Crime (Mysteries and Thrillers)

Till Death Do Us Part - thrillers / suspense featuring married couples
“Celebrate National Humor Month”

“One World, Many Books”

“Celebrate Earth Day”

Books set in Chicago

Rescued pets / pet adoptions to promote Pet Adoption Day event

“Get Ready for Gardening”

Staff Picks

>
O
EI
N
o
B
~J




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Programs:
Total attendees for March adult programs was 158, Programs that stimulated imagination
included
¢ Coffee Monday, featuring a visit from Judy of Arbor West: (4/8, 9 attendees)
¢ Evening Book Discussion (4/5, 10 attendees), For the Glory
¢ Foreign Film Forum (4/8, 15 attendees), Mostly Martha
» Afternoon Book Discussion (4/12, 16 attendees), The Wright Brothers

o Barbara Henry’s Poetry Workshop (4/27, 5 attendees)

7p)
o,
=
c
Q
-+
®
=
o))
Q
=
o 1)
o,
)
=

» Our Soiree in the Stacks after-hours event was a smashing success. A total of 56
community members joined us to celebrate an evening of wine from Binny’s, appetizers
from Whole Foods, and jazz from James Callen.

o All trustees were also in attendance and mingled with guests. Board President Tom
Smedinghoff spoke about National Library Week and the importance of libraries in the
digital age, and Trustee Alice Berry and Director Sue Quinn spoke about how Illinois
libraries could be affected by recent proposals for federal funding cuts. Mary Kay spoke
about the success of the Winter Reading Program and thanked all participants.

» We raffled off 3 door prizes, $30 gift certificates to Elan Spa, Jewel, and Blue Max. The
grand prize, a $100 gift certificate to Exit Strategy Brewing Co in Forest Park, went to
Winter Reader Katrina Beck, who was not in attendance, but picked her prize up after-
ward.

Ltoz |udy




Stimulate Imagination

Outreach & Partnerships:
Home Delivery Numbers;

Total # deliveries: 9

Total # patrons served: 5

Total # books picked up: 24

Total # books dropped off: 18

Total # books booktalked but not taken: 0

Collections:

Beginning in May, we are decreasing the number of Hoopla checkouts available to our
patrons to 8 (down from 12). As the popularity of this resource has increased, so have
the costs, as we are charged per checkout (this price structure is what makes the
“always available” model possible). We hope to retain or grow the number of check-
outs, however, by promoting Hoopla more broadly to increase our unique user base.

Visit a Comfortable Place
Sue and Mary Kay are researching price quotes for window treatments for possible
2018 installation. Mary Kay has reached out to Ed12 and is waiting on a quote
forthcoming. We will also reach out to the Oak Park Park District, whose window
treatments were recently updated, to try to obtain another recommendation.

Beth has placed an order for 5 new shelves for the existing Middle School shelving
units (east wall) from LFT, for a total cost of $598. Increased shelving will allow us to
retain more titles in this popular collection.

Average number of middle school students visiting upstairs in the month of April was
22 per day.

wn
e
=
=4
)
-+
m
=
Q
Q
=
o
e
O
>
o
S
=,
H-
a)]
N
O
=4
o
~+
o]
=2
m
9
)
™
™

Ltoz |ludy




